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PART I.     FINANCIAL INFORMATION

ITEM 1.  FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

                             FLOWSERVE CORPORATION
                                  (UNAUDITED)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
(Amounts in thousands, except per share data)

                                                                Three Months Ended June 30,
                                                                ---------------------------
                                                                   1999            1998
                                                                ---------        ---------

                                                                                             
 Sales                                                          $ 275,196        $ 280,728
 Cost of sales                                                    181,307          174,736
                                                                ---------        ---------
 Gross profit                                                      93,889          105,992
     Selling and administrative expense                            66,204           67,345
     Research, engineering and development expense                  6,327            5,074
     Merger integration expense                                     4,406           11,906
                                                                ---------        ---------
 Operating income                                                  16,952           21,667
     Interest expense                                               4,120            3,577
     Other expense (income), net                                        1           (1,063)
                                                                ---------        ---------
 Earnings before income taxes                                      12,831           19,153
 Provision for income taxes                                         4,362            6,704
                                                                ---------        ---------
 Net earnings                                                   $   8,469        $  12,449



 Net earnings                                                   $   8,469        $  12,449
                                                                =========        =========

 Net earnings per share (diluted and basic)                     $    0.22        $    0.31
                                                                ---------        ---------

 Average shares outstanding                                        37,771           40,781

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(Amounts in thousands)

                                                              Three Months Ended June 30,
                                                              ---------------------------
                                                                 1999            1998
                                                                -------        --------

                                                                                          
 Net earnings                                                   $ 8,469        $ 12,449
     Foreign currency translation adjustments                     3,099           3,107
                                                                -------        --------
 Comprehensive income                                           $ 5,370        $  9,342
                                                                =======        ========

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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                             FLOWSERVE CORPORATION
                                  (UNAUDITED)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
(Amounts in thousands, except per share data)

                                                                Six Months Ended June 30,
                                                                -------------------------
                                                                  1999            1998
                                                                --------        ---------

                                                                                            
 Sales                                                          $544,583        $ 539,044
 Cost of sales                                                   353,903          331,855
                                                                --------        ---------
 Gross profit                                                    190,680          207,189
     Selling and administrative expense                          133,314          131,546
     Research, engineering and development expense                13,199           12,439
     Merger integration expense                                    7,838           19,551
                                                                --------        ---------
 Operating income                                                 36,329           43,653
     Interest expense                                              7,203            6,702
     Other expense (income), net                                     525           (2,372)
                                                                --------        ---------
 Earnings before income taxes                                     28,601           39,323
 Provision for income taxes                                        9,724           13,763
                                                                --------        ---------
 Net earnings                                                   $ 18,877        $  25,560
                                                                ========        =========

 Net earnings per share (diluted and basic)                     $   0.50        $    0.63
                                                                ========        =========



                                                                ========        =========

 Average shares outstanding                                       37,771           40,781

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(Amounts in thousands)

                                                                Six Months Ended June 30,
                                                                -------------------------
                                                                  1999            1998
                                                                --------        --------

                                                                                           
 Net earnings                                                   $ 18,877        $ 25,560
     Foreign currency translation adjustments                      3,878           5,893
                                                                --------        --------
 Comprehensive income                                           $ 14,999        $ 19,667
                                                                ========        ========

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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                             FLOWSERVE CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(Amounts in thousands, except per share data)   

                                                            JUNE 30,        December 31,
                                                              1999             1998
                                                           ---------        ------------
                                                          (UNAUDITED)
                                                                                    
 ASSETS
 Current assets:
     Cash and cash equivalents                             $  14,696         $  24,928
     Accounts receivable, net                                232,705           234,191
     Inventories                                             184,060           199,286
     Prepaids and other current assets                        27,025            28,885
                                                           ---------         ---------
                   Total current assets                      458,486           487,290
 Property, plant and equipment, net                          212,177           209,032
 Intangible assets, net                                       89,357            91,384
 Other assets                                                 84,988            82,491
                                                           ---------         ---------
 Total assets                                              $ 845,008         $ 870,197
                                                           =========         =========

 LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
 Current liabilities:
     Accounts payable                                      $  71,056         $  76,745
     Notes payable                                             3,799             3,488

     Income taxes                                              9,291            17,472
     Accrued liabilities                                      95,843           107,028
     Long-term debt due within one year                       10,862            14,393
                                                           ---------         ---------
 Total current liabilities                                   190,851           219,126
 Long-term debt due after one year                           192,869           186,292
 Postretirement benefits and deferred items                  115,980           120,015



 Postretirement benefits and deferred items                  115,980           120,015
 Commitments and contingencies
 Shareholders' equity:
    Serial preferred stock, $1.00 par value
      Shares authorized - 1,000
      Shares issued and outstanding - None
    Common stock, $1.25 par value
      Shares authorized - 120,000
      Shares issued and outstanding - 41,484                  51,856            51,856
    Capital in excess of par value                            70,764            70,698
    Retained earnings                                        361,552           353,249
                                                           ---------         ---------
                                                             484,172           475,803
 Treasury stock at cost - 4,066 and 3,817 shares             (94,351)          (90,404)
 Accumulated other comprehensive expense                     (44,513)          (40,635)
                                                           ---------         ---------
          Total shareholders' equity                         345,308           344,764
                                                           ---------         ---------
 Total liabilities and shareholders' equity                $ 845,008         $ 870,197
                                                           =========         =========

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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                             FLOWSERVE CORPORATION
                                  (Unaudited)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(Amounts in thousands)  

                                                                                        Six months ended June 30,
                                                                                        -------------------------
                                                                                          1999             1998
                                                                                        --------         --------
                                                                                                                     
CASH FLOWS - OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
    Net earnings                                                                        $ 18,877         $ 25,560
    Adjustments to reconcile net earnings to net cash provided by
       operating activities:
           Depreciation                                                                   19,187           18,674
           Amortization                                                                    2,008            1,947
           Loss on the sale of fixed assets                                                   55               45
           Change in assets and liabilities, net of effects of acquisitions:
              Accounts receivable                                                            757           11,199
              Inventories                                                                 12,570          (14,487)
              Prepaid expenses                                                               925            2,113
              Other assets                                                                (1,148)          (8,915)
              Accounts payable                                                            (7,485)          (4,521)
              Accrued liabilities                                                        (12,140)         (31,020)
              Income taxes                                                                (7,794)          (1,248)
              Postretirement benefits and deferred items                                  (3,636)          (3,811)
              Net deferred taxes                                                             (31)           1,214
                                                                                        --------         --------
Net cash flows provided (used) by operating activities                                    22,145           (3,250)
CASH FLOWS - INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
    Capital expenditures, net of disposals                                               (20,201)         (17,511)
                                                                                        --------         --------
Net cash flows used by investing activities                                              (20,201)         (17,511)
CASH FLOWS - FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
    Net (repayments) borrowings under lines of credit                                        729            3,929
    Payments on long-term debt                                                            (9,256)              --
    Proceeds from long-term debt                                                          11,890           23,131
    Treasury share purchases                                                              (3,333)         (36,590)
    Other stock activity                                                                    (679)           4,726
    Dividends paid                                                                       (10,575)         (11,404)
                                                                                        --------         --------
Net cash flows used by financing activities                                              (11,224)         (16,208)
Effect of exchange rate changes                                                             (952)            (784)
                                                                                        --------         --------
Net change in cash and cash equivalents                                                  (10,232)         (37,753)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year                                            24,928           58,602
                                                                                        --------         --------
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period                                              $ 14,696         $ 20,849
                                                                                        ========         ========

Taxes paid                                                                              $ 17,905         $ 14,814
Interest paid                                                                           $  8,276         $  6,098



See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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                             FLOWSERVE CORPORATION
                                  (UNAUDITED)

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollar amounts in thousands, except per share data)

1. ACCOUNTING POLICIES - BASIS OF PRESENTATION

    The accompanying consolidated balance sheet as of June 30, 1999, the
related consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income for the
three months and six months ended June 30, 1999 and 1998, and the statements of
cash flows for the six months ended June 30, 1999 and 1998, are unaudited. In
management's opinion, all adjustments comprising normal recurring adjustments
necessary for a fair presentation of such financial statements have been made.
The accompanying consolidated financial statements and notes in this Form 10-Q
are presented as permitted by Regulation S-X and do not contain certain
information included in the Company's annual financial statements and notes to
the financial statements. Accordingly, the accompanying consolidated financial
information should be read in conjunction with the Company's 1998 Annual
Report. Interim results are not necessarily indicative of results to be
expected for a full year.

2. INVENTORIES

    Inventories are stated at lower of cost or market. Cost is determined for
certain inventories by the last-in, first-out (LIFO) method and for other
inventories by the first-in, first-out (FIFO) method.

    Inventories and the method of determining costs were:

                                             JUNE 30,         December 31,
                                               1999               1998
                                            ---------         ------------

                                                                           
 Raw materials                              $  26,490          $  26,088
 Work in process and
     finished goods                           206,739            226,843
 Less:  Progress billings                     (10,010)           (15,024)
                                            ---------          ---------
                                              223,219            237,907
 LIFO reserve                                 (39,159)           (38,621)
                                            ---------          ---------
 Net inventory                              $ 184,060          $ 199,286
                                            =========          =========

 Percent of inventory
     accounted for by LIFO                         68%                61%
 Percent of inventory
     accounted for by FIFO                         32%                39%



3. EARNINGS PER SHARE

    The Company's potentially dilutive common stock equivalents have been
immaterial for all periods presented. Accordingly, basic earnings per share is
equal to diluted earnings per share and is presented on the same line for
income statement presentation.

4. IMPACT OF RECENTLY ISSUED ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

    In 1998, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Statement of
Position (SOP) No. 98-1, "Accounting for the Costs of Software 
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Developed or Obtained for Internal Use." SOP 98-1 is effective for fiscal
periods beginning after December 15, 1998, and establishes guidelines to
determine whether software - related costs should be capitalized or expensed.
The Company is currently accounting for software costs in accordance with these
guidelines.

    In 1998, the Financial Accounting Standards Board also issued Statement of
Financial Accounting Standard (SFAS) No. 133, "Accounting for Derivative
Instruments and Hedging Activities." This standard was to be effective for
fiscal years beginning after June 15, 1999; however, the SFAS has recently
issued an exposure draft that would delay the effective date by one year. It
establishes accounting and reporting standards for derivative instruments and
hedging activities and is not expected to materially impact Flowserve's
reported financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

5. MERGER

    On July 22, 1997, shareholders of Durco International Inc. (Durco) and
BW/IP, Inc. (BW/IP) voted to approve a merger of the companies in a
stock-for-stock merger of equals that was accounted for as a pooling of
interests transaction (the merger). As part of the merger agreement, the Company
changed its name from Durco to Flowserve Corporation. The Company issued
approximately 16,914,000 shares of common stock in connection with the merger.
BW/IP shareholders received 0.6968 shares of the Company's common stock for each
previously owned share of BW/IP stock.

    In 1997, the Company developed a merger integration program that included
facility rationalizations in North America and Europe, organizational
realignments at the corporate and divisional levels, procurement initiatives,
investments in training and support for service operations. In the fourth
quarter of 1997, the Company recognized a one-time restructuring charge of
$32,600 related to this program. In the second quarter ended June 30, 1999,
remaining severance costs of $2,300 were paid and charged against the
restructuring reserve. The Company paid severance to approximately 331
employees.

    As of June 30, 1999, the restructuring portion of the merger integration is
complete. Since the inception of the merger intergration program, the Company
has incurred costs related to the program of $53,146. Of this amount, $4,406
was incurred during the second quarter of 1999, compared with $11,906 during
the second quarter of 1998. Effective January 1, 1999, merger integration costs
relate solely to the Company's business process improvement program,
"Flowserver."
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Expenditures charged to the restructuring reserve were:

                                                           Other Exit
                                            Severance         Costs            Total
                                            ---------         -----            -----

                                                                                          
 Balance at October 27, 1997                $ 22,400         $ 10,200         $ 32,600
 Cash expenditures                            (3,400)            (500)          (3,900)
 Noncash expenditures                             --           (1,200)          (1,200)
                                            --------         --------         --------
 Balance at December 31, 1997                 19,000            8,500           27,500
 Cash expenditures                           (16,300)          (3,100)         (19,400)
 Noncash expenditures                             --           (5,400)          (5,400)
                                            --------         --------         --------
 Balance at December 31, 1998                  2,700               --            2,700
 Cash expenditures                              (400)              --             (400)
 Noncash expenditures                             --               --               --
                                            --------         --------         --------
 Balance at March 31, 1999                     2,300               --            2,300
 CASH EXPENDITURES                            (2,300)              --            2,300
                                            --------         --------         --------
 BALANCE AT JUNE 30, 1999                   $     --         $     --         $     --
                                            ========         ========         ========

    The Company's Board of Directors approved a $120 million investment in
Flowserver. This business process improvement program has costs and benefits
incremental to the initial merger integration program. Flowserver includes the
standardization of the Company's processes and the implementation of a global
information system to facilitate common best practices. The investment in
Flowserver is expected to occur over a five-year period. Less than one-third of
the costs associated with this program are expected to be capitalized, with the
balance expensed. During the first six months of 1999, the Company incurred
costs associated with this project of $7,838 recorded as merger integration
expense. During 1999, it is estimated that expense associated with this program
will be approximately $18 million. In addition, about $12 million of related
capital is expected to be incurred in 1999. Since the inception of the
Flowserver initiative, the Company has capitalized costs totaling $4,926
relating to this program.

6. SEGMENT INFORMATION

    The Company has three divisions, each of which constitutes a business
segment. Each division manufactures different products and is defined by the
type of products and services provided. Each division has a President, who
reports directly to the Chief Executive Officer of the Company, and a Division
Controller. For decision-making purposes, the Chief Executive Officer, Chief
Operating Officer, Chief Financial Officer and other members of upper
management use financial information generated and reported at the division
level. The Company also has a corporate headquarters that does not constitute a
separate division or business segment. Amounts classified as All Other include
minor entities that are not considered separate segments.

    The Company evaluates segment performance and allocates resources based on
operating income or loss before special items and taxes. Intersegment sales and
transfers are recorded at cost plus a profit margin. Minor reclassifications
have been made to certain previously reported information to conform to the
current business configuration.
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                                                 ROTATING          FLOW           FLOW                      CONSOLIDATED
SIX MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 1999                   EQUIPMENT        CONTROL       SOLUTIONS     ALL OTHER        TOTAL
---------------------------------------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- ------------- ---------------

                                                                                                                         
SALES TO EXTERNAL CUSTOMERS                        $ 187,077      $ 143,694      $ 210,341    $   3,471       $ 544,583
INTERSEGMENT SALES                                     2,632          7,998          7,573      (18,203)             ---
SEGMENT OPERATING INCOME (BEFORE                      11,548         15,094         29,621      (12,096)          44,167
   SPECIAL ITEMS)

IDENTIFIABLE ASSETS                                $ 248,850      $ 212,684      $ 271,506    $ 111,968       $ 845,008

                                                 Rotating         Flow           Flow                      Consolidated
Six months ended June 30, 1998                   Equipment       Control       Solutions     All Other        Total
---------------------------------------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- ------------- ---------------

                                                                                                                         
Sales to external customers                        $ 183,172      $ 145,991      $ 206,447    $   3,434       $ 539,044
Intersegment sales                                     3,478          6,991          8,347      (18,816)            ---
Segment operating income (before                      18,656         22,701         33,040      (11,193)         63,204
   special items)

Identifiable assets                                $ 311,251      $ 215,564      $ 246,609    $   69,076      $ 842,500

    Reconciliation of the total segment operating income before special items
(merger-related expenses) to consolidated earnings before income taxes follows:

                                                           Six Months Ended June 30,
                                                              1999          1998
                                                           --------       --------

                                                                                     
 Total segment operating income (before special
 items and corporate expenses)                             $ 56,263       $ 74,397
 Corporate expenses and other                                12,096         11,193
 Merger integration expense                                   7,838         19,551
 Interest expense                                             7,203          6,702
 Other expense (income)                                         525         (2,372)
                                                           --------       --------
 Earnings before income taxes                              $ 28,601       $ 39,323
                                                           ========       ========

7. SHARE REPURCHASE PROGRAM

    During the second quarter of 1998, the Company initiated a $100 million
share repurchase program. In 1998, the Company spent approximately $64.5
million to repurchase approximately 2.8 million, or 7.1% of its outstanding
shares. During the six months ended June 30, 1999, the Company spent $3.3
million to repurchase an additional 206,700 shares. All of the shares were
repurchased during the first quarter. The Company generally used credit
facilities to fund the purchases.
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ITEM 2. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS
        OF OPERATIONS

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS - THREE MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 1999

    In general, results for the second quarter of 1999 were lower than the
corresponding period in the previous year due to weaker market conditions and



an increasingly competitive environment. Sales decreased 2.0% to $275.2 million
for the three months ended June 30, 1999, compared with $280.7 million for the
same period in 1998. The change in sales is discussed further in the following
section on business segments. Net sales to international customers, including
export sales from the U.S., were approximately 55% during the second quarter of
1999, compared with 50% during the second quarter of 1998. Bookings (incoming
orders for which there are purchase commitments) were $251.6 million, 14.3%
lower than the second quarter of 1998 when bookings were $293.6 million.

BUSINESS SEGMENTS

    Flowserve manages its operations through three business segments: Rotating
Equipment Division (RED) for American Petroleum Institute (API), American
National Standards Institute (ANSI), International Standards Organization
(ISO), nuclear and chemical process centrifugal pumps; Flow Control Division
(FCD) for automated and manual quarter-turn control and nuclear valves, and
valve actuators; and Flow Solutions Division (FSD) for precision mechanical
seals and flow management services.

    Each business segment has been negatively impacted, to a greater or lesser
degree, by unfavorable market conditions for the Company's chemical and
petroleum customers. The unfavorable market conditions have resulted in a
highly competitive environment in which flow control companies pursue a more
limited amount of business. This has lowered selling prices that have reduced
margins. Margins are also lower year-over-year due to unfavorable business mix
and reduced volumes in certain operations.

    Sales and operating income before special items (merger-related expenses)
for each of the three business segments are:

                              ROTATING EQUIPMENT
                                   DIVISION
                            -------------------------
                              Three Months Ended
                                   June 30,
                            -------------------------
(In millions of dollars)        1999         1998
--------------------------- ------------- -----------
                                                   
Sales                          $ 98.2      $ 97.9
Operating income                  5.0        10.3

    The sales increase in 1999 was generally due to reduced backlog.

    Operating income before special items, as a percentage of sales, declined
to approximately 5.1% in 1999 from about 10.5% in the prior-year period. The
segment's results were negatively affected by lower selling prices, unfavorable
mix and lower volumes. The product mix between chemical-process and engineered
pumps continues to be unfavorable, and parts sales were lower than the
comparable prior-year period.

                                   FLOW CONTROL DIVISION
                                   ------------------------
                                     Three Months Ended
                                          June 30,
                                   ------------------------
        (In millions of dollars)      1999         1998
        -------------------------- ----------- ------------
                                                     
        Sales                         $ 76.1      $ 82.4
        Operating income                 7.2        13.0



    The decrease in sales was due to lower book-to-build volume during the
quarter.

    Operating income before special items, as a percentage of sales, was 9.4%
in the second 

                                       11

   12

quarter of 1999, compared with 15.7% in 1998. The decline in 1999 was generally
due to lower selling prices and an unfavorable mix between control and manual
valves and lower parts and replacement sales. A slight increase in selling and
administrative expense, primarily due to the Valtek Engineering acquisition,
also contributed to the decline.

                           FLOW SOLUTIONS DIVISION
                           -------------------------
                             Three Months Ended
                                  June 30,
                           -------------------------
(In millions of dollars)      1999         1998
-------------------------- ------------ ------------

                                                  
Sales                         $ 109.2      $ 109.9
Operating Income                 14.5         16.8

    Sales were comparable to the prior-year period as increases due to 1998
acquisitions were offset by unfavorable market conditions in the current
period.

    Operating income before special items, as a percentage of sales, decreased
to 13.3% from 15.3% in 1998. The lower margins were generally due to reduced
selling prices, unfavorable mix and higher selling and administrative expenses,
the result of an investment in additional personnel to support the growth of
service operations and acquisition of new service centers.

CONSOLIDATED RESULTS

    The gross profit margin was 34.1% for the three months ended June 30, 1999,
compared with 37.8% for the same period in 1998. The decrease was due to lower
selling prices and unfavorable product and market mix, as well as reduced
business in volume-sensitive operations.

    Selling and administrative expense as a percentage of net sales was 24.1%
for the three-month period ended June 30, 1999, compared with 24.0% for the
corresponding 1998 period. On a dollar basis, selling and administrative
expense was $66.2 million, compared with $67.3 million in the second quarter of
1998. The decrease primarily resulted from workforce reductions and merger
integration savings.

    Research, engineering and development expense was $6.3 million for the
second quarter of 1999, compared with $5.1 million during the same period last
year. The higher level of spending was generally the result of an increased
emphasis in this area.

    Interest expense during the second quarter of 1999 was $4.1 million, up
slightly from the same period in 1998 due to a higher average borrowing level
during the period.



    Tax savings initiatives that were part of the merger integration tax
planning project reduced the effective tax rate to 34.0% during the second
quarter of 1999, compared with 35.0% during the same period in 1998.

    Earnings before special items for the second quarter of 1999 were $11.4
million, or $0.30 per share. This was 43.6% below earnings before special items
of $20.2 million, or $0.50 per share, for the same period in 1998. The
reduction was generally due to a lower gross margin. Net earnings after special
items were $8.5 million, or $0.22 per share, for the three months ended June
30, 1999, compared with $12.5 million, or $0.31 per share, for the same period
in 1998. Special items were lower due to the completion of the initial phase of
the merger integration program with current spending limited to Flowserver.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS - SIX MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 1999

    In general, results for the first half of 1999 were lower than the
corresponding period in the previous year due to weaker market conditions and
an increasingly competitive environment. Sales increased 1.0% to $544.6 million
for the six 
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months ended June 30, 1999, compared with $539.0 million for the same period in
1998. The change in sales is discussed further in the following section on
business segments. Net sales to international customers, including export sales
from the U.S., were approximately 55% during the first half of 1999, compared
with 50% during the first half of 1998. Bookings (incoming orders for which
there are purchase commitments) were $504.2 million, 10.4% lower than the first
half of 1998 when bookings were $562.7 million.

BUSINESS SEGMENTS

    Each business segment has been negatively impacted, to a greater or lesser
degree, by unfavorable market conditions for the Company's chemical and
petroleum customers. This has resulted in a highly competitive environment in
which flow control companies pursue a more limited amount of business. This has
lowered selling prices which have reduced margins. Margins are also lower
year-over-year due to unfavorable product mix and reduced volumes in certain
operations.

    Sales and operating income before special items (merger-related expenses)
for each of the three business segments are:

                                ROTATING EQUIPMENT
                                    DIVISION
                             ------------------------
                               Six Months Ended
                                   June 30,
                             ------------------------
(In millions of dollars)        1999         1998
---------------------------  ------------ -----------
                                                      
Sales                           $ 189.7     $ 186.7
Operating income                   11.5        18.7

    Sales in 1999 were comparable to the prior year period. Weakness in the
markets for chemical-process pumps and parts business was more than offset by
reduced backlog.

    Operating income before special items, as a percentage of sales, declined



to approximately 6.1% in 1999 from about 10.0% in the prior-year period. The
decline was due to lower sales and lower margins resulting from lower selling
prices and an unfavorable product and market mix.

                                FLOW CONTROL
                                           DIVISION
                                    ------------------------
                                       Six Months Ended
                                           June 30,
                                    ------------------------
        (In millions of dollars)       1999         1998
        --------------------------  ------------ -----------
                                                       
        Sales                          $ 151.7    $ 153.0
        Operating income                  15.1       22.7

    The decrease in sales was due to lower selling prices and lower sales
volumes.

    Operating income before special items, as a percentage of sales, was 10.0%
in the first half of 1999, compared with 14.8% in 1998. The decline in 1999 was
generally due to lower selling prices on manual and control-valve products, an
unfavorable product mix, including a decline in replacement-parts business, and
a slight increase in selling and administrative expense primarily due to the
Valtek Engineering acquisition.

                     FLOW SOLUTIONS 
                                 DIVISION
                           ----------------------
                              Six Months Ended
                                  June 30,
                           ----------------------
(In millions of dollars)      1999         1998
-------------------------- -----------  ---------
                                                   
Sales                         $ 217.9    $ 214.8
Operating Income                 29.6       33.0

    Sales increased generally due to 1998 acquisitions.

    Operating income before special items, as a percentage of sales, decreased
to 13.6% from 15.4% in 1998. The lower margins were generally due an
unfavorable mix, lower selling prices and higher selling and administrative
expenses, the result of an investment in additional personnel to support the
growth of service operations and acquisition of new service centers.
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CONSOLIDATED RESULTS

    The gross profit margin was 35.0% for the six months ended June 30, 1999,
compared with 38.4% for the same period in 1998. The decrease was due to lower
selling prices and an unfavorable product and market mix, as well as the
Company's continued investment in service-related operations.

    Selling and administrative expense as a percentage of net sales was 24.5%
for the six-month period ended June 30, 1999, compared with 24.4% for the
corresponding 1998 period. The slight increase in selling and administrative
expenses percentage was primarily due to 1998 acquisitions, increased expenses
associated with some organizational changes and additional investments in
personnel to support the growth of service operations. These factors were



mitigated somewhat by cost-containment measures and merger benefits that
reduced selling and administrative expense year-over-year by about $2.1
million.

    Research, engineering and development expense was $13.2 million for the six
months of 1999, compared with $12.4 million during the same period last year.
The higher level of spending was the result of an increased emphasis in this
area.

    Interest expense during the first half of 1999 was $7.2 million, an increase
of $0.5 million over the prior-year period primarily due to increased borrowing.

    Tax savings initiatives that were part of the merger integration tax
planning project reduced the effective tax rate to 34.0% during the first half
of 1999, compared with 35.0% during the same period in 1998.

    Earnings before special items for the first six months of 1999 were $24.1
million, or $0.64 per share. This was 37.2% below earnings before special items
of $38.3 million, or $0.94 per share, for the same period in 1998. The
reduction was generally due to the lower gross margin. Net earnings after
special items were $18.9 million, or $0.50 per share, for the six months ended
June 30, 1999, compared with $25.6 million, or $0.63 per share, for the same
period in 1998. Special items were lower due to the completion of the initial
phase of the merger integration program with current spending limited to
Flowserver.

MERGER INTEGRATION PROGRAM

    In 1997, the Company developed a program designed to achieve the synergies
planned for the merger of BW/IP and Durco. The program included facility
rationalizations in North America and Europe, organizational realignments at
the corporate and divisional levels, procurement initiatives, investments in
training and support for service operations. In the fourth quarter of 1997, the
Company recognized a one-time restructuring charge of $32,600 related to this
program. As of June 30, 1999, the restructuring portion of the merger
integration is complete. Since the inception of the program, the Company has
incurred costs related to the program of $53,146. Of this amount, $4,406 was
incurred during the second quarter of 1999, compared with $11,906 during the
second quarter of 1998. Effective January 1, 1999, merger integration costs
relate solely to the Company's business process improvement program
"Flowserver."

    The Company's Board of Directors approved a $120 million investment in
Flowserver. This business process improvement program has costs and benefits
incremental to the initial merger integration program. Flowserver includes the
standardization of the Company's processes and the implementation of a global
information system to facilitate common best practices. The investment in
Flowserver is expected to occur 
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over a five-year period. Less than one-third of the costs associated with this
program are expected to be capitalized, with the balance expensed. During 1999,
it is estimated that expense associated with this program will be approximately
$18 million.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

    Cash flows from operating activities for the first six months of 1999 of
$22.1 million were significantly above the negative $3.3 million during the
same period in 1998. The increase in cash flows in 1999 was primarily due to a
lower level of incentive payouts and reduced merger related payments.



    Capital expenditures, net of disposals, were $20.2 million during the first
six months of 1999, compared with $17.5 million in the first six months of
1998. Capital expenditures were funded primarily by operating cash flows.
Capital expenditures in 1999 included about $3.4 million related to Flowserver.

    During the second quarter of 1998, the Company initiated a $100 million
share repurchase program. In 1998, the Company spent approximately $64.5
million to repurchase approximately 2.8 million, or 7.1% of its outstanding
shares. The Company generally used credit facilities to fund the purchases. The
timing of future repurchases depends on market conditions, the market price of
Flowserve's common stock and management's assessment of the Company's liquidity
and cash flow needs. During the first six months of 1999, the Company spent
$3.3 million to repurchase an additional 206,700 shares. All of the shares were
repurchased during the first quarter.

    At June 30, 1999, total debt was 37.5% of the Company's capital structure,
compared with 37.2% at December 31, 1998. The interest coverage ratio of the
Company's indebtedness was 5.0 times interest at June 30, 1999, compared with
6.6 times interest at December 31, 1998.

    The Company believes that internally generated funds, together with access
to external capital resources, will be sufficient to satisfy existing
commitments and plans and will provide adequate financial flexibility to take
advantage of potential strategic business opportunities should they arise.

YEAR 2000 COSTS

    The Company has assessed how it might be impacted by the Year 2000 issue
and has formulated and substantially completed implementation of a
comprehensive plan to address all known concerns. The plan has not changed
significantly since the end of the most recent fiscal year. The Year 2000 issue
is briefly described below and is more fully described in the Company's Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 1998.

    The Year 2000 issue is the result of computer programs being written using
two digits rather than four to define the applicable year. Any of the Company's
computer systems that have time-sensitive software may recognize a date using
"00" as the year 1900 rather than the year 2000. This could result in a system
failure or miscalculations causing disruptions of operations, including, among
other things, a temporary inability to process transactions, send invoices or
engage in normal business activities.

    With regard to information systems, production, and other equipment and
products, the Company is 100% complete with the assessment and plan development
phase. Planned remediation efforts, testing and implementation are more than
95% complete and the Company is not currently aware of any current material
system issues that remain unresolved. The Company will continue its diligent
efforts to identify and remedy potential Year 2000 issues through the end of
the year.
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    The Company is also working with its vendors and customers to ensure Year
2000 compliance throughout its supply chain. The Company developed a
questionnaire that is used to survey vendors regarding compliance. In addition,
the Company has prepared a standard letter outlining the importance of and
commitment to resolving the Year 2000 issue in a timely manner, and this letter
is used to respond to inquiries from customers. Although the review is
continuing, the Company is not currently aware of any vendor or customer
circumstances that may have a material adverse impact on the Company. The
Company can provide no assurance that Year 2000 compliance plans will be
successfully completed by suppliers and customers in a timely manner. The
Company believes it has no significant exposure to contingencies related to the
Year 2000 issue for the products it has sold.



    The Company's current estimate of the total cost for Year 2000 compliance
is approximately $7.0 million, of which approximately $6.1 million had been
incurred through June 30, 1999. Costs are being funded through operating cash
flows. Virtually all of the amounts spent to date relate to the cost to repair
or replace software and associated hardware. The Company's cost estimates
include the amount specifically related to addressing Year 2000 issues, as well
as costs for improved systems that are Year 2000 compliant. These systems would
have been acquired in the ordinary course of business, but their acquisition
was accelerated to ensure compliance by the Year 2000.

    Incremental spending in addition to the $7.0 million has not been, and is
not expected to be, material because most Year 2000 compliance costs include
items that are part of the standard procurement and maintenance of the
Company's information systems and production and facilities equipment. Other
non-Year 2000 efforts have not been materially delayed or impacted by the
Company's Year 2000 initiatives.

    The Company continues to investigate and analyze potential operational
problems and related costs that would likely result from the failure by the
Company and certain third parties to complete efforts necessary to achieve Year
2000 compliance on a timely basis. In addition, the Company continues to
monitor particular risks including nondelivery of goods and services from
suppliers and vendors and the potential unavailability of utilities in
international locations where the Company manufactures products.

    The Company believes that its most reasonably likely worst case scenario
would relate to problems with the systems of third parties, rather than with
the Company's internal operating systems. To mitigate potential non-compliance
by vendors or customers, the Company is poised to seek alternative suppliers
and purchase additional inventory prior to the end of the current year where
circumstances warrant. If the lack of utilities or other adverse operational
issues occur at any facility, the Company is prepared to transfer the
manufacturing of its products to a functioning facility.

    The Company currently believes that the Year 2000 issue will not pose
significant operational problems for the Company but will continue to evaluate
the situation closely. There can be no assurance that the Year 2000 issues of
other entities will not have a material adverse impact on the Company's systems
or results of operations. As the Year 2000 approaches, the Company will
continue to monitor the situation closely internally and externally and take
the necessary course of action to insure minimal disruption to its operations.
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FORWARDING-LOOKING INFORMATION IS SUBJECT TO RISK AND UNCERTAINTY

    This Report on Form 10-Q and other written reports and oral statements made
from time to time by the Company contain various forward-looking statements and
includes assumptions about Flowserve's future market conditions, operations and
results. These statements are based on current expectations and are subject to
significant risks and uncertainties. They are made pursuant to safe harbor
provisions of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. Among the
many factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from the
forward-looking statements are: further changes in the already competitive
environment for the Company's products or competitors' responses to Flowserve's
strategies; political risks or trade embargoes affecting important country
markets; the health of the petroleum, chemical and power industries; economic
turmoil in areas outside the United States; continued economic growth within
the United States; unanticipated difficulties or costs or reduction in benefits
associated with the implementation of the Company's "Flowserver" business
process improvement initiative, including software; the impact of the "Year
2000" computer issue; and unforeseen impediments and costs to realign the



combined Company's facilities and other capabilities with its strategic and
business conditions. The Company undertakes no obligation to publicly update or
revise any forward-looking statement as a result of new information, future
events or otherwise.
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ITEM 3.  QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURE OF MARKET RISK

    There have been no material changes in reported market risk since the end
of 1998.

PART II  OTHER INFORMATION

ITEM 2.  CHANGES IN SECURITIES AND USE OF PROCEEDS

(c) During the second quarter of 1999, the Company issued 13,229 shares of
    restricted common stock pursuant to an exemption from registration under
    Section 4(2) of the Securities Act of 1933. Shares were issued for the
    benefit of directors and certain employees.

ITEM 4.  SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

(a) The Annual Meeting of Shareholders of the Company was held on April 22,
    1999.

(b) A proposal to approve the re-election of three Directors to the Board of
    Directors, in each case for a term of three years, was approved as follows
    with respect to each nominee for office:

                                                              Votes For          Votes Withheld
                                                        ------------------------ ---------------------

                                                                                                 
           Michael F. Johnston                                33,012,020               373,503
           Charles M. Rampacek                                33,093,037               292,486
           Kevin E. Sheehan                                   33,066,357               319,166

    The other Directors whose term continued after the meeting were Hugh K.
    Coble, Diane C. Harris, George T. Haymaker, Bernard G. Rethore, James O.
    Rollans and William C. Rusnack.

(c) A proposal to approve a restructuring of the Company's stock-based
    incentive plans by reducing the authorized shares under the Flowserve
    Corporation Restricted Stock Plan and adopting the Flowserve Corporation
    1999 Stock Option Plan was approved by shareholders with 25,899,274 votes
    cast for the proposal, 3,944,386 votes cast against the proposal and an
    aggregate of 3,541,863 abstentions and broker nonvotes.

ITEM 6.  EXHIBITS AND REPORTS ON FORM 8-K

(a) Exhibit - 10.1    Amendment No. 2 to Flowserve Corporation 1998 Restricted 
    Stock Plan.

(b) Exhibit 10.2 Employment agreement between Flowserve Corporation and C. 
    Scott Greer.

(c) Exhibit - 27. Financial Data Schedule

(d) There were no reports on Form 8-K filed during the quarter ended June 30,
    1999.



                -------------------------------------------------
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                                    SIGNATURE

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, the
Registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the
undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

                                    FLOWSERVE CORPORATION
                                    (Registrant)

                                    /s/ Renee J. Hornbaker
                                    --------------------------------------------
                                    Renee J. Hornbaker
                                    Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

Date:   August 13, 1999
-------------------------
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                                                                    EXHIBIT 10.1

                               AMENDMENT NO. 2 TO
                              FLOWSERVE CORPORATION
                           1998 RESTRICTED STOCK PLAN

Effective July 1, 1999, the last sentence of "Section 4 Shares Subject to Plan"
is hereby amended and restated in its entirety as follows:

    "The maximum aggregate number of shares that may be issued under the Plan to
    any individual shall be 100,000 shares."

The remainder of the Plan shall remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

                                 FLOWSERVE CORPORATION

                                 By  /s/ Ronald F. Shuff
                                    --------------------------------------------

                                 Ronald F. Shuff
                                 Vice President, Secretary & General Counsel



   1

                                                                   EXHIBIT 10.2
                             FLOWSERVE CORPORATION
                              EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

         This Employment Agreement ("Agreement") is entered into this 15th day
of June , 1999, between Flowserve Corporation ("Company") and Charles Scott
Greer ("Executive").

                                   BACKGROUND

         The Company wishes to employ the Executive as successor Chief
Executive Officer, first serving as President and Chief Operating Officer and
then transitioning to Chief Executive Officer on the terms and conditions
specified herein, and the Executive wishes to be employed by the Company on the
terms and conditions specified herein.

                                   AGREEMENT

         In consideration of the premises, and for other valuable
consideration, it is agreed as follows:

         1. General Agreement. The Company agrees to employ the Executive, and
the Executive agrees to accept employment with the Company, as provided in this
Agreement for the period beginning on the Effective Date and ending on June 30,
2005.

         2. Definitions. For purposes of this Agreement, the following terms,
when capitalized, shall have the meanings specified below:

            (a) "Accrued Compensation" means the sum of (i) the Executive's
         annual base salary through the date his employment terminates to the
         extent not previously paid and (ii) the Executive's Historical Bonus
         multiplied by a fraction, the numerator of which is the number of
         complete months in the fiscal year of termination that precede the
         Executive's termination and the denominator of which is twelve.

            (b) "Board" means the Company's Board of Directors.

            (c) "Board Chairman" means Chairman of the Company's Board of
         Directors

            (d) "Cause" means (i) the Executive's continuing substantial
         failure to perform his duties for the Company (other than as a result
         of incapacity due to mental or physical illness) after a written
         demand is delivered to the Executive by the Board; (ii) the
         Executive's wilful engaging in illegal conduct or gross misconduct
         that is materially and demonstrably injurious to the Company; (iii)
         the Executive's conviction of a felony or his plea of guilty or nolo
         contendere to a felony, or (iv) the Executive's wilful and material
         breach of the confidentiality portion of this Agreement. "Cause" shall
         be determined as provided in Paragraph 6(e).
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            (e) "Disability" and "Disabled" refer to the Executive's failure to
         perform his duties with the Company on a full-time basis for 180



         consecutive days, if an independent physician selected by the Company
         or its insurers and acceptable to the Executive (or, in the case of
         Executive's incapacity, his legal representative) finds that such
         failure has resulted from the Executive's inability to perform such
         duties because of his physical or mental incapacity.

            (f) "Effective Date" means July 1,1999.

            (g) "Employment Term" means the period beginning on the Effective
         Date and ending on June 30, 2005.

            (h) "Good Reason" means (i) the Executive's Removal from Office
         without Cause, (ii) the Company's (A) assignment of duties to the
         Executive that are materially inconsistent with his Office or (B)
         actions resulting in a material diminution of the Executive's position
         or duties, (iii) the Company's material failure to comply with any
         provision of this Agreement, and (iv) the Company's termination of the
         Executive's employment, other than as permitted by this Agreement.
         "Good Reason" shall be determined as provided in Paragraph 6(c).

            (i) "Historical Bonus" means, for the fiscal year in which the
         Executive's employment terminates, the Executive's highest annual
         bonus for the two fiscal years preceding termination, reduced by any
         annual bonus previously paid to him for the fiscal year of
         termination.

            (j) "Office" means, for the period preceding the Executive's
         appointment as Chief Executive Officer, the office of President and
         Chief Operating Officer. Once the Executive has been appointed Chief
         Executive Officer and/or Chairman, "Office" shall mean Chief Executive
         Officer and/or Chairman.

            (k) "Other Benefit" means any accrued compensation or benefit of
         the Executive other than Accrued Compensation that is payable on or
         after termination of employment under a plan, policy, or program of
         the Company. In case of the Executive's death before the end of the
         Employment Term, "Other Benefit" shall include a special death benefit
         equal to 36 months of the Executive's base salary at the rate in
         effect on the date of his death, which benefit shall be reduced by the
         death benefit payable with respect to the Executive under any life
         insurance program of the Company. In the case of the Executive's
         termination of employment on account of Disability, "Other Benefit"
         shall include a salary continuation payment equal to 70% of the
         Executive's base salary at the time he terminated employment on
         account of Disability, reduced by any disability payments made to the
         Executive for such period from another disability plan or program of
         the Company or Social Security. Such salary continuation payments
         shall end on the later of (i) the first anniversary of their
         commencement and (ii) June 30, 2005.
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            (l) "Removal from Office" means the Company's involuntary removal
         of the Executive from his Office; provided, however, the Executive's
         transition from President and Chief Operating Officer to Chief
         Executive Officer shall not constitute Removal from Office.

            (m) "Wilful" means that the Executive has acted, or failed to act,
         in bad faith or without reasonable belief that his act or omission was
         in the Company's best interest. For purposes of the preceding
         sentence, any act, or failure to act, based upon authority given
         pursuant to a resolution duly adopted by the Board or based upon the
         advice of counsel for the Company shall be conclusively presumed to be
         done, or omitted to be done, by the Executive in good faith and



         pursuant to his belief that it is in the best interests of the
         Company.

            (n) "Welfare Benefit Plan" has the meaning given to such term by 29
         U.S.C. Section 1002(1).

         3. Executive's Position and Duties. Until he becomes Chief Executive
Officer in accordance with the terms hereof, the Executive shall serve as the
Company's President and Chief Operating Officer. Not later than July, 2000, the
Executive shall become the Company's full time Chief Executive Officer with
general responsibility for and control of the Company's business and affairs,
all in accordance with the provisions of this paragraph. The Executive shall
have such authority, duties, and responsibilities as are commensurate with his
position and as may be assigned to him from time to time by the Board. The
Executive shall serve the Company diligently and faithfully, devoting
substantially all of his time and attention during normal business hours to the
business and affairs of the Company and to the faithful performance of his
duties. The Executive shall not perform any other services for remuneration,
unless the performance of such services is approved by the Executive Committee
of the Board as being in the best interests of the Company. The Executive shall
not engage in any activity that substantially interferes with the performance
of his responsibilities to the Company. The Company shall use its best efforts
to cause the Executive to be elected as a director of the Company at the first
Board meeting after the Effective Date, and to remain as such throughout the
term of this Agreement.

         4. Executive's Compensation. During the term of this Agreement, the
Executive shall be entitled to the following compensation:

            (a) BASE SALARY. The Executive's initial base salary shall be
         $600,000 per year. The Executive's base salary may be increased, but
         not decreased throughout the term of this Agreement and shall be
         reviewed at least once every 12 months.

            (b) BONUS. For each fiscal year, in accordance with the Company's
         annual bonus plan, the Executive shall have an annual bonus
         opportunity with a reference rate equal to 70% of his base salary
         payable pursuant to Subparagraph (a) during that fiscal year. Upon the
         Executive becoming Chief Executive Officer, the reference rate
         referred to in the
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         preceding sentence shall increase to 75%. The Executive shall receive
         an annual bonus of at least $450,000 for fiscal year 1999.

            (c) STOCK OPTIONS. Upon commencing employment with the Company, the
         Executive shall be granted an option to purchase seven hundred
         thousand (700,000) shares of the Company's common stock. The purchase
         price for shares purchased pursuant to such option shall be the
         stock's fair market value on the date of grant. The Executive's option
         rights under the grant shall become exercisable with respect to
         one-third of the shares on June 30, 2002; June 30, 2003; and June 30,
         2004; provided, however, subject to the terms of any change of control
         agreement between the Executive and the Company then in effect, the
         Executive's option rights under the grant that have not previously
         become exercisable shall be forfeited upon his termination of
         employment. The Executive shall not be granted additional options
         during the first three years of his employment.

            (d) RESTRICTED STOCK. Upon the Executive's commencement of
         employment with the Company, the Company shall grant the Executive one
         hundred thousand (100,000) shares of restricted common stock of the
         Company. Restrictions on these shares shall lapse with respect to



         one-third of the shares on June 30, 2000; June 30, 2001; and June 30,
         2002; provided, however, subject to the terms of any change of control
         agreement between the Executive and the Company then in effect, the
         Executive's interest in the restricted shares shall be forfeited to
         the extent that his employment with the Company terminates before the
         restrictions lapse.

            (e) LONG-TERM INCENTIVE COMPENSATION PLAN. The Executive shall
         participate in the Company's long-term incentive compensation plan,
         beginning with the three-year cycle starting in 1999. Under the plan,
         long-term incentive compensation is tied to economic value added over
         three-year cycles, with a new three-year cycle beginning each year.
         Unless deferred pursuant to the participating executive's election,
         payment of compensation relating to a three-year cycle is made as soon
         as possible after the end of the cycle. The Executive's annual
         compensation under the plan shall be paid in accordance with the plan
         and be equal to 50% of the reference rate of the Executive's annual
         base salary payable pursuant to Subparagraph (a).

            (f) INCENTIVE, SAVINGS, RETIREMENT, AND WELFARE BENEFIT PLANS. The
         Executive shall be eligible to participate in all incentive
         compensation, savings, retirement, and Welfare Benefit Plans available
         to other senior executives of the Company.

            (g) VACATION. The Executive shall be entitled to at least four
         weeks of paid vacation per year.

            (h) FRINGE BENEFITS. The Executive shall be entitled to
         reimbursement of country club initiation fees and dues and automobile
         expenses and other appropriate fringe benefits in accordance with the
         Company's policies.
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            (i) OFFICE AND SUPPORT STAFF. The Executive shall be entitled to an
         office or offices with furnishings and other appointments appropriate
         to his position.

            (j) REIMBURSEMENT OF EXPENSES. The Executive shall be entitled to
         reimbursement of reasonable business expenses in accordance with the
         Company's policies.

            (k) MOVING EXPENSES. The Executive shall be entitled to
         reimbursement of any and all reasonable moving expenses of relocating
         to Dallas, Texas, pursuant to the Company's relocation policies. At
         the Executive's option, the Company will purchase the Executive's
         current principal residence in Bloomfield Hills, Michigan for a
         mutually agreeable price pursuant to the Company's relocation
         policies, which purchase price shall not be less than the Executive's
         cash investment in the residence.

            (l) ESTATE PLANNING REIMBURSEMENT. The Executive shall be entitled
         to a one-time reimbursement of up to $4,000 for set up fees for estate
         planning advisors. For a description of the annual reimbursement for
         tax planning, see Exhibit A.

         5. Location of Services. The Executive's principal office shall be
located at the Company's headquarters, and he shall perform services under this
Agreement at that location and at such other locations as may be necessary or
appropriate to fulfill his obligations hereunder.

         6. Termination of Employment.

            (a) DEATH. The Executive's employment shall terminate automatically



         upon his death during the Employment Term.

            (b) DISABILITY. If the Executive becomes Disabled during the
         Employment Term, the Company may notify the Executive of its intention
         to terminate his employment pursuant to this Subparagraph (b). In such
         event, the Executive's employment shall terminate on the 30th day
         after the Executive receives such notice, unless he returns to
         substantially full-time performance of his duties within such 30-day
         period.

            (c) EXECUTIVE'S TERMINATION FOR GOOD REASON. To terminate his
         employment for Good Reason, the Executive must notify the Board of his
         intent to terminate employment for Good Reason and describe all
         circumstances that he believes in good faith to constitute Good
         Reason. If the Company corrects all situations constituting Good
         Reason and identified by the Executive within 30 days after receiving
         his notice, the Executive shall not be entitled to terminate for Good
         Reason. If the Company agrees to the Executive's termination for Good
         Reason or fails to correct the conditions identified by the Executive
         within 30 days after receipt of the Executive's notice, the
         Executive's employment shall terminate on the 30th day after the
         Company received his notice or such earlier date agreed to by the
         Company.
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            (d) EXECUTIVE'S TERMINATION WITHOUT GOOD REASON. If the Executive
         terminates his employment without Good Reason, he shall provide the
         Company at least 30 days' notice (which 30-day requirement may be
         waived by the Company) of his intent to terminate, state that the
         termination is without Good Reason, and identify his termination date.
         The Executive's termination date shall be the date specified in the
         notice provided pursuant to the preceding sentence or such earlier
         date as the Company designates after receiving the notice.

            (e) COMPANY'S TERMINATION FOR CAUSE. Before the Board terminates
         the Executive's employment for Cause, it shall provide the Executive
         an opportunity, after reasonable notice, to appear before the Board.
         To terminate the Executive for Cause, the Board must adopt a
         resolution terminating the Executive by affirmative vote of at least
         75% of its members, after having given the Executive the opportunity
         to present his case to the Board. The Board's resolution must state
         that the Board finds in good faith that (i) the Executive is guilty of
         conduct constituting Cause, specifying the details of such conduct,
         and (ii) the Executive failed to cure such conduct within 30 days
         after receiving written notice from the Company detailing such
         conduct. The effective date of the Executive's termination for Cause
         shall be the date on which the Executive receives a copy of the
         resolution adopted by the Board or such later date specified in the
         resolution.

            (f) COMPANY'S TERMINATION WITHOUT CAUSE. If the Company terminates
         the Executive's employment without Cause, it shall notify the
         Executive of its decision and state that the termination is without
         Cause. The effective date of the Executive's termination shall be the
         date on which he receives the Company's notice or such later date as
         specified in the notice.

         7. Company's Obligations on Termination of Employment.

            (a) DEATH. If the Executive's employment is terminated by reason of
         his death during the Employment Term, this Agreement shall terminate
         without further obligations to the Executive's legal representatives
         under this Agreement, other than for payment of Accrued Compensation



         and the timely payment or provision of Other Benefits. Accrued
         Compensation shall be paid to the Executive's estate or beneficiary,
         as applicable, in a lump sum in cash within 30 days after the
         Executive's death, and Other Benefits shall be paid pursuant to the
         applicable plan, program, or policy of the Company.

            (b) DISABILITY. If the Executive's employment is terminated by
         reason of his Disability during the Employment Term, this Agreement
         shall terminate without further obligations to the Executive, other
         than for payment of Accrued Compensation and the timely payment or
         provision of Other Benefits. Accrued Compensation shall be paid to the
         Executive in a lump sum in cash within 30 days after his employment
         terminates, and Other Benefits shall be paid pursuant to the
         applicable plan, program, or policy of the Company. Notwithstanding
         the preceding provisions, all stock-based awards that would have
         become
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         vested by the end of the fiscal year in which the Executive's
         employment terminates on account of Disability shall become vested
         upon the termination of his employment, and any stock options or other
         exercisable awards shall remain exercisable as if the Executive's
         employment had terminated on June 30, 2005.

            (c) COMPANY'S TERMINATION FOR CAUSE. If the Executive's employment
         is terminated for Cause, or the Executive terminates his employment
         without Good Reason during the Employment Term, this Agreement shall
         terminate without further obligations to the Executive, other than for
         payment of Accrued Compensation, the payment of any compensation
         previously deferred by the Executive pursuant to a non-qualified
         deferred compensation plan and not previously paid, and the timely
         payment of Other Benefits. Accrued Compensation shall be paid to the
         Executive in a lump sum in cash within 30 days after his employment
         terminates, and Other Benefits and deferred compensation referred to
         in the preceding sentence shall be paid pursuant to the applicable
         plan, program, or policy of the Company.

            (d) COMPANY'S TERMINATION FOR REASON OTHER THAN CAUSE, DEATH, OR
         DISABILITY OR EXECUTIVE'S TERMINATION FOR GOOD REASON. If the Company
         terminates the Executive's employment for a reason other than Cause or
         Disability, or if the Executive terminates his employment for Good
         Reason, the Company shall continue to compensate the Executive
         pursuant to this Subsection (d) until the earlier of (i) eighteen (18)
         months after the termination of employment or (ii) June 30, 2005. For
         purposes of this Subsection (d), (i) the Executive's base salary shall
         continue at the rate in effect on his termination of employment, (ii)
         his annual bonus and long-term incentive compensation shall continue
         at the rate for the fiscal year immediately preceding his termination
         of employment, (iii) he shall not receive further awards of
         stock-based incentive compensation, such as stock options and
         restricted stock, (iv) he shall participate in the Company's benefit
         plans on the same terms and conditions as actively employed executives
         of the Company, and (v) all benefits and protections to which he was
         previously entitled under any change of control agreement or program
         of the Company shall lapse. If the Executive is no longer eligible to
         participate in a benefit plan of the Company because he is no longer
         an employee, the Company shall provide a benefit equivalent to the
         benefit to which Executive would have been entitled under such plan if
         he had remained an employee; provided however, the Executive shall not
         be reimbursed for the loss of his ability to make elective deferrals
         under any qualified defined contribution plan of the Company.

            (e) NON-EXCLUSIVITY OF RIGHTS. This Agreement shall not prevent the



         Executive from participation in any plan, program, policy, or practice
         of the Company according to its terms or, subject to Section 8, affect
         the Executive's rights under any agreement with the Company. Benefits
         that are vested or that the Executive is otherwise entitled to receive
         under any plan, policy, practice, or program of, or any agreement
         with, the Company at or after the termination of his employment shall
         be payable in accordance with such plan, policy, practice, program, or
         agreement, except as expressly modified by this Agreement.
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         8. Termination Following Change of Control. If the Executive's
employment terminates during the Employment Term but following a change of
control (as defined in a signed change of control agreement between the Company
and the Executive) during the Employment Term, the Executive shall receive
compensation upon such termination pursuant to the change of control agreement
and not pursuant to this Agreement. Effective as of the date of this Agreement,
the Company and the Executive have entered into the Change of Control Agreement
attached hereto as Exhibit B.

         9. Non-Competition Agreement. As part of this Agreement, the Executive
shall enter into the Non-Competition Agreement attached hereto as Exhibit C.
Notwithstanding any provision to the contrary hereunder, the Company's
obligations to the Executive hereunder shall be limited as provided in the
Non-Competition Agreement, which Agreement shall not terminate until the date
provided therein, regardless of the date on which this Agreement terminates.

         10. Confidentiality.

             (a) The Executive shall hold in a fiduciary capacity for the
         benefit of the Company all secret or confidential information,
         knowledge, or data relating to the Company or any of its affiliated
         companies, and their respective businesses, that has been acquired by
         the Executive during his employment and that has not become public
         knowledge (other than by acts by the Executive or his representatives
         in violation of this Agreement). After termination of the Executive's
         employment with the Company, the Executive shall not, without the
         prior written consent of the Company's Board or as may otherwise be
         required by law or legal process, or to enforce his rights under this
         Agreement, or as necessary to defend himself against a claim asserted
         directly or indirectly by the Company or its affiliates, communicate
         or divulge any such information, knowledge, or data that is not
         otherwise publicly available to anyone other than the Company and
         those designated by it. An asserted violation of this Paragraph shall
         not be a basis for deferring or withholding any amounts otherwise
         payable to the Executive under this Agreement.

             (b) In the event of a breach or threatened breach of this
         Paragraph, the Executive agrees that the Company shall be entitled to
         seek injunctive relief in a court of appropriate jurisdiction to
         remedy such breach or threatened breach, and the Executive
         acknowledges that damages would be inadequate and insufficient.

             (c) The Executive's obligations under this Paragraph shall
         continue forever.

         11. Indemnification. The Company agrees that if the Executive is made
a party, or is threatened to be made a party, to any action, suit, or
proceeding, whether civil, criminal, administrative, or investigative, by
reason of the fact that he is or was a director, officer, or employee of the
Company, the Executive shall be indemnified and held harmless by the Company to
the fullest extent legally permitted or authorized by the Company's certificate
of incorporation or bylaws or
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resolutions of the Board or, if greater, by the laws of the State of New York,
against all cost, expense, liability, and loss (including, without limitation,
attorneys' fees, judgments, fines, ERISA excise taxes, or penalties and amounts
paid or to be paid in settlement) reasonably incurred or suffered by the
Executive in connection therewith, all as provided in the Company's Directors
and Officers Indemnification Agreement, attached hereto as Exhibit D. The
Company agrees to continue and maintain a directors' and officers' liability
insurance policy covering the Executive to the extent the Company provides such
coverage for its other executive officers.

         12. Notices. All notices and other communications hereunder shall be
in writing and shall be given by hand delivery to the other party or by
registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid,
addressed as follows:

            If to the Executive:

            Charles Scott Greer
            160 Chesterfield Road
            Bloomfield Hills, MI   48304

            If to the Company or Board:

            Flowserve Corporation
            222 W. Las Colinas Blvd., Suite 1500
            Irving, TX   75039
            Attention: Vice President, Secretary and General Counsel

or to such other address as either party shall have furnished to the other in
writing in accordance herewith. Notice and communications shall be effective
when actually received by the addressee.

         13. Severability. Each provision of this Agreement shall be considered
severable. If a court finds any provision to be invalid or unenforceable, the
validity, enforceability, operation, and effect of the remaining provisions
shall not be affected, and this Agreement shall be construed in all respects as
if the invalid or unenforceable provision had been omitted or limited in
accordance with the court's ruling.

         14. Assignability. This Agreement may not be assigned by the
Executive, because it is personal in nature. The Company may assign, delegate,
or transfer this Agreement and all of its rights and obligations hereunder to
any successor in interest, any purchaser of substantially all of the Company's
assets, or any entity to which the Company transfers all or substantially all
of its assets before or after the term of this Agreement. The Company shall
require any successor (whether direct or indirect, by purchase, merger,
consolidation or otherwise) to all or substantially all of the business and/or
assets of the Company to assume expressly and agree to perform this Agreement
in the same manner and to the same extent that the Company would be required to
perform it if no such succession had taken place.
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         15. Governing Law and Waiver. The laws of the State of New York shall
govern the construction, enforceability, and interpretation of this Agreement.
The parties intend this Agreement to supplement, but not displace, their
respective rights and responsibilities under the laws of the State of New York,
as amended from time to time. The failure of either party to insist upon



performance of any provision of this Agreement or to pursue his or its rights
hereunder shall not be construed as a waiver of any such provision or the
relinquishment of any such right.

         16. No Party Deemed Drafter. Neither the Company nor the Executive
shall be deemed to be the drafter of this Agreement, and, if this Agreement or
any provision thereof is construed in any court or other proceeding, said court
or other adjudicator shall not construe this Agreement or any provision thereof
against either party as the drafter thereof.

         17. No Oral Modifications. This Agreement may not be modified orally.
Any change of this Agreement must be made in writing and signed by the
Executive and an officer of Company.

         18. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in one or more
counterparts, each of which shall be deemed to be an original but all of which
together shall constitute one and the same Agreement.

         IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement on the
date and year first above written.

                                       FLOWSERVE CORPORATION

                                       By: /s/ Hugh Coble
                                           -------------------------------------

                                              Chairman - Executive Committee
                                       Title: Board of Directors
                                              ----------------------------------

ATTEST:

/s/ Ronald F. Shuff                    /s/ Charles Scott Greer
-----------------------------------    ------------------------------------
Signature  Ronald F. Shuff             Charles Scott Greer

Vice President - Secretary
and General Counsel                                    
-----------------------------------
Title
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[FLOWSERVE LOGO]
                                                                       EXHIBIT A

                              Flowserve Corporation
                       CEO/COO Executive Officer Benefits

The following itemized list represents the benefits afforded to an incumbent
CEO/COO Executive Officer of Flowserve Corporation as of May 1, 1999. These
benefits, as described, should be considered to be inclusive in any offer of
employment on behalf of Flowserve for a position at this level.

TAX AND ESTATE PLANNING

     o   Up to $8,000 annual reimbursement for tax planning

     o   Up to $4,000 additional one-time reimbursement for first-year estate



         planning

AUTOMOBILE ALLOWANCE

     o   $1,360/month

COUNTRY CLUB MEMBERSHIP

     o   Dues and membership fees

AIR TRAVEL

     o   First Class travel

     o   Reimbursement for one airline VIP club membership

PARKING

     o   Executive Officer reserved parking

MEDICAL BENEFITS AND RETIREMENT PLAN

     o   One complete physical examination per annum at the facility of
         incumbent's choice

     o   Flexible benefits plan for health and welfare and qualified retirement
         plan coverage. See attached brochure for plan details.

     o   Executive SERP. To be determined on or before December 31, 1999.
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[FLOWSERVE LETTERHEAD]

                                                                       EXHIBIT B

                                  June 7, 1999

Charles Scott Greer
160 Chesterfield Road
Bloomfield Hill, MI  48304

Dear Mr. Greer:

         Flowserve Corporation (the "Company") considers the establishment and
maintenance of a sound and vital management to be essential to protecting and
enhancing the best interests of the Company and its shareholders. In this
connection, the Company recognizes that, as is the case with many publicly held
corporations, the possibility of a change in control may exist; and that the
mere possibility of a change in control can raise distracting and disrupting
uncertainties and questions among management personnel, can interfere with their
whole-hearted attention and devotion to the performance of their duties, and can
even lead to their departure, all to the detriment of the best interests of the
Company and its shareholders. Accordingly, the Board of Directors of the Company
(the "Board") has determined that the best interests of the Company and its
shareholders would be served by assuring to certain executives of the Company,
including yourself, the protection provided by an agreement which defines the
respective rights and obligations of the Company and the executive in the event
of termination of employment subsequent to a change in control of the Company.

         In order to induce you to remain in the employ of the Company, this
letter agreement sets forth the severance benefits which the Company agrees will
be provided to you in the event your employment with the Company is terminated
subsequent to a "change in control of the Company" (as defined in paragraph 2)
under the circumstances described below.



         Except where the context otherwise indicates, the term "Company"
hereinafter includes the Company and any successor.

         1. OPERATION AND TERM OF AGREEMENT. This agreement, although effective
immediately, shall not become operative unless and until there has been a change
in control of the Company. None of the provisions of this agreement shall be
applicable to any termination of your employment, however occurring, which is
effective prior to a change in control of the Company. This agreement shall
continue until June 30, 2005, subject to extension beyond that date by mutual
consent, or until your normal retirement date (your "Normal Retirement Date")
under the Company's defined benefit pension plan in which you participate or a
successor plan, whichever is sooner. If your Normal Retirement Date is after
June 30, 2005, the Company will review this agreement with you before June 30,
2005, for the purpose of determining whether or not an extension beyond June 30,
2005 is mutually agreeable and, if so, on what basis and for how long.

         2. CHANGE IN CONTROL. No benefits shall be payable hereunder unless
there shall have been a change in control of the Company, as set forth below,
and your employment with the Company shall thereafter have been terminated in
accordance with paragraph 3 below. For purposes 
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of this agreement, a "change in control of the Company" shall mean any change in
control of a nature that would be required to be reported in response to Item
6(e) of Schedule 14A of Regulation 14A promulgated under the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934, as amended (the "Exchange Act"); provided that, without limitation,
such a change in control shall be deemed to have occurred if (i) any "person"
(as such term is defined in Sections 13(d) and 14(d)(2) of the Exchange Act)
other than the Company or an entity then controlled by the Company is or becomes
the beneficial owner, directly or indirectly, of securities of the Company
representing 20% or more of the combined voting power of the Company's then
outstanding securities; (ii) during any period of two consecutive years,
individuals who at the beginning of such period constitute the Board cease for
any reason to constitute at least a majority thereof unless the election, or the
nomination for election by the Company's shareholders, of each new Director was
approved by a vote of at least two-thirds of the Directors then still in office
who were Directors at the beginning of the period; (iii) the Company merges or
consolidates with another corporation and the Company or an entity controlled by
the Company immediately prior to the merger or consolidation is not the
surviving entity; or (iv) a sale, lease, exchange, or other disposition of all
or substantially all of the assets of the Company takes place and an entity (or
entities) controlled by the Company is (are) not the transferee(s) of such
assets.

         3. TERMINATION FOLLOWING CHANGE IN CONTROL. (A) If any of the events
described in paragraph 2 constituting a change in control of the Company shall
occur during the term of this agreement, then upon any subsequent termination of
your employment at any time within two years following the occurrence of such
event, regardless of the stipulated expiration date of this agreement, you shall
be entitled to the compensation and benefits provided by this agreement, as set
forth in paragraph 5, unless such termination is because of your death.

         (B) Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, if your
employment is terminated by the Company prior to a change in control, where a
change in control in fact occurs, and you reasonably demonstrate that such
termination was at the request of a third party who effectuates such change in
control, or that such termination was directly related to or in anticipation of
such change in control, then, for all purposes of this agreement, you shall be
entitled all payments and benefits provided under this agreement.

         4. NOTICE AND DATE OF TERMINATION. (A) Any termination of your
employment subsequent to a change in control of the Company shall be consummated



by written Notice of Termination given to the other party. For purposes of this
agreement, "Notice of Termination" shall mean a notice which indicates the
specific termination provision or provisions in this agreement relied upon, if
any, and sets forth in reasonable detail the facts and circumstances claimed to
provide a basis for termination of your employment.

         (B) "Date of Termination" shall mean (i) if your employment is
terminated by the Company, the effective date specified in the Notice of
Termination; or (ii) if your employment is

                                      -2-
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terminated for any other reason, the date on which Notice of Termination is
given or the effective date specified in the Notice, whichever is later. For
purposes of this agreement, termination of your employment shall be deemed to
have occurred within two years following the occurrence of a change in control
of the Company if the Date of Termination is within such two year period.

         5. COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS TO BE PROVIDED. (A) The compensation and
benefits to be provided to you pursuant to paragraph 3 of this agreement upon
termination of your employment with the Company under specified circumstances
within two years following a change in control of the Company include the
following:

            (i) Subject to the provisions of paragraph 8 hereof, the Company
         shall pay to you as severance pay in a lump sum in cash on the
         fifteenth day following the Date of Termination, the following
         amounts:

                (a) Your full salary (whether deferred or not) through the Date
            of Termination at your annual base salary rate in effect at the
            time Notice of Termination is given; and also the amount of the
            award or awards (whether deferred or not), if any, with respect to
            any completed period or periods which has been earned by or awarded
            to you pursuant to any incentive compensation plan or arrangement
            but which has not yet been paid to you.

                (b) In lieu of any further salary and incentive compensation
            payments to you for periods subsequent to the Date of Termination,
            an amount (the "Additional Compensation Payment") equal to 300% of
            the sum of (x) your annual base salary at the rate in effect as of
            the Date of Termination (or, if higher, at the rate in effect at
            the time of the change in control) and (y);

            (I) for periods beginning after July 1, 1999, and ending before
                January 1, 2001, the greater of (1) the average annual amount
                awarded to you under any incentive compensation plans or
                arrangements for the two fiscal years immediately preceding the
                fiscal year during which the Date of Termination occurs
                (whether or not fully paid) or (2) the average of the target
                incentives ("Target Incentives") under any such compensation
                plans or arrangements in effect for the year of the Date of
                Termination, and the following two calendar years, provided
                that the Target Incentives for the following two calendar years
                shall be, where not established prior to such change in
                control, the greater of the applicable Target Incentives of
                such compensation plans or arrangements for either the year of
                the change in control or Date of Termination, where differing;

                                      -3-
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            (II) for periods beginning on or after January 1, 2001, the average
                 of such Target Incentives, as defined and calculated above.

                 (c) With respect to each option granted to you under a stock
            option plan adopted or assumed by the Company (an "Option") which
            is then outstanding, whether or not then fully exercisable, and the
            exercise price of which is less than the Fair Market Value of a
            share of Common Stock of the Company ("Company Shares") on the Date
            of Termination, an amount in cash equal to the excess of such Fair
            Market Value over the exercise price. As used in this subparagraph,
            "Fair Market Value" shall mean (1) the mean between the
            representative closing bid and asked quotations for Company Shares
            in the over-the-counter market on the Date of Termination (or last
            trading date prior thereto) as reported by the National Association
            of Securities Dealers, Inc. through NASDAQ; or (2) in the event the
            Company Shares are listed on any exchange or in the NASD National
            Market System, the last sale price on such exchange or System on
            the Date of Termination (or last trading date prior thereto) or, if
            there are no sales on such date, the mean between the
            representative bid and asked prices for Company Shares on such
            exchange or System at the close of business on such date; or (3) in
            the event that there is then no public market for the Company
            Shares or that trading in the Company Shares is sporadic and the
            mean between any bid and asked prices is not representative of fair
            market value, the fair market value of the Company Shares
            determined in accordance with Section 20.2031-2(f) of the Treasury
            Regulations or any successor provision thereto. Any Option for
            which payment is made as prescribed in this subparagraph (c) shall
            be canceled effective upon the making of such payment.
            Notwithstanding the foregoing, if you give to the Company, prior to
            your receipt of payment pursuant to this subparagraph (c), written
            instructions to the effect that you do not wish to receive payment
            for your Option(s) (or any one or more of them) as provided herein
            (because, for example, of the possible triggering of liability
            under Section 16 of the Exchange Act), then, to the extent
            specified by you, such payment for such Option(s) shall not be
            made, and such Option(s) shall remain in effect in accordance with
            its (their) terms.

                 (d) Anything in any incentive compensation plan or
            arrangement, or any action taken by the Board or any committee of
            the Board pursuant thereto to the contrary notwithstanding, any
            awards, whether in cash or Company Shares, made under any such plan
            or arrangement prior to the Date of Termination which have been
            credited to your account but the payment of which has been
            deferred.

                 (e) All legal fees and expenses reasonably incurred by you in
            good faith as a result of such termination (including all such fees
            and expenses, if any, incurred

                                      -4-
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         in contesting or disputing any such termination or in seeking to
         obtain or enforce any right or benefit provided by this agreement).

            (ii) The Company shall, at its expense, maintain in full force and
         effect for your continued benefit all life insurance, medical, health
         and accident plans, programs and arrangements in which you were



         entitled to participate at the time of the change in control, provided
         that your continued participation is possible under the terms of such
         plans, programs and arrangements. In the event that the terms of any
         such plan, program or arrangement do not permit your continued
         participation or that any such plan, program or arrangement has been
         or is discontinued or the benefits thereunder have been or are
         materially reduced, the Company shall arrange to provide, at its
         expense, benefits to you which are substantially similar to those
         which you were entitled to receive under such plan, program or
         arrangement at the time of the change in control. The Company's
         obligation under this subparagraph (ii) shall terminate on the
         earliest of the following dates: (a) the third anniversary date of the
         Date of Termination; (b) your Normal Retirement Date; or (c) the date
         an essentially equivalent and no less favorable benefit is made
         available to you at no cost by a subsequent employer. At the end of
         the applicable period of coverage set forth above, you shall have the
         option to have assigned to you, at no cost and with no apportionment
         of prepaid premiums, any assignable insurance owned by the Company and
         relating specifically to you.

            (iii) In the event that because of their relationship to you,
         members of your family or other individuals are covered by any plan,
         program, or arrangement described in subparagraph (ii) above
         immediately prior to the Date of Termination, the provisions set forth
         in subparagraph (ii) shall apply equally to require the continued
         coverage of such persons; provided, however, that if under the terms
         of any such plan, program or arrangement, any such person would have
         ceased to be eligible for coverage during the period in which the
         Company is obligated to continue coverage for you, nothing set forth
         herein shall obligate the Company to continue to provide coverage for
         such person beyond the date such coverage would have ceased even if
         you had remained an employee of the Company.

            (iv) The Company shall pay a supplemental monthly retirement
         benefit ("Supplemental Pension Benefit") to you which is equal to the
         excess, if any, of (a) the aggregate amount which would have been
         payable to you monthly under all noncontributory pension and
         retirement plans, agreements, and other arrangements of the Company
         had you remained an employee of the Company (at an annual compensation
         rate equal to one-third of the Adjusted Additional Compensation
         Payment (computed as hereinafter provided) to which you would be
         entitled under subparagraph 5(A)(i)(b)) until the earlier of your
         Normal Retirement Date or the second anniversary date of the Date of
         Termination, over (b) the aggregate amount actually payable to you
         monthly under such plans, agreements or arrangements. Calculation of
         the amounts described in (a) and (b) above shall be made
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         assuming the same form of payment and that you have elected the
         maximum preretirement death benefit payable under the defined benefit
         pension plan of the Company or any of its subsidiaries in which you
         participate (the "Qualified Plan"). Payment of any Supplemental
         Pension Benefit shall be made to you in the same form and at the same
         time as payment of benefits under the Qualified Plan. "Adjusted
         Additional Compensation Payment" shall be computed in the same fashion
         as Additional Compensation Payment except that there shall be
         excluded, in such computation, any compensation payable under the Long
         Term Incentive Plan. For purposes of clarification only, the Company's
         obligation to pay the Supplemental Pension Benefit shall in no way be
         affected if the Company elects to structure the Qualified Plan as a
         "cash balance" plan, as such term may be defined by applicable federal



         government regulations.

            (v) The Company shall enable you to purchase the automobile, if
         any, which the Company was providing for your use at the time Notice
         of Termination was given at the wholesale value of such automobile at
         such time. However, if the Company was providing you a monthly car
         allowance, in lieu of actually providing a car, at the time of such
         Notice of Termination, then the Company shall instead pay you a lump
         sum, in addition to all other payments due to you hereunder, equal to
         24 times the greater of the monthly car allowance payable to you at
         the time of (i) the change of control of the Company or (ii) the Date
         of Termination, where differing. Such lump sum shall be paid to you in
         cash on the fifteenth day following the Date of Termination.

         (B) You shall not be required to mitigate the amount of any payment
provided for in subparagraphs 5(A)(i) or 5(A)(iv) by seeking other employment or
otherwise, nor shall the amount of any payment provided for in such
subparagraphs be reduced by any compensation earned by you after the Date of
Termination as the result of employment by another employer or otherwise.

         6. RIGHTS AS FORMER EMPLOYEE. Nothing contained in this agreement shall
be construed as preventing you, and shall not prevent you, following any
termination of your employment whether pursuant to this agreement or otherwise,
from thereafter participating in any benefit or insurance plans, programs or
arrangements (including without limitation, any retirement plans or programs) in
the same manner and to the same extent that you would have been entitled to
participate as a former employee of the Company had this agreement not been
executed.

         7. SUCCESSORS. The Company shall require any successor (whether direct
or indirect, by purchase, merger, consolidation or otherwise) to all or
substantially all of the business and/or assets of the Company, by agreement in
form and substance satisfactory to you, to expressly assume and agree to perform
this agreement in the same manner and to the same extent that the Company would
be required to perform it if no such succession had taken place.

                                      -6-
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         This agreement shall inure to the benefit of and be enforceable by
your personal or legal representatives, executors, administrators, successors,
heirs, distributees, devisees and legatees. If you should die while any amounts
would still be payable to you hereunder if you had continued to live, all such
amounts, unless otherwise provided herein, shall be paid to such beneficiary or
beneficiaries as you shall have designated by written notice delivered to the
Company prior to your death or, failing such written notice, to such
beneficiary or beneficiaries as you shall have designated to receive benefits
to be distributed under the Qualified Plan.

         8. GROSS-UP OF PAYMENTS DEEMED TO BE EXCESS PARACHUTE PAYMENTS. (A)
The Company and you acknowledge that, following a change in control of the
Company, one or more payments or distributions to be made by the Company to or
for your benefit (whether paid or payable or distributed or distributable
pursuant to the terms of this agreement, under some other plan, agreement,
arrangement or otherwise) (a "Payment") may be determined to be an "excess
parachute payment" that is not deductible by the Company for federal income tax
purposes and with respect to which you will be subject to an excise tax because
of Sections 28OG and 4999, respectively, of the Internal Revenue Code
(hereinafter referred to respectively as "Section 28OG" and "Section 4999"). It
is the Company's intention to fully protect you against and compensate you for
any application of such excise tax by making to you Gross-Up Payments as
provided in this paragraph 8. In furtherance and not in limitation of the
foregoing, the Gross-Up Payments will be sufficient to fully protect and



compensate you even if the amounts determined to constitute excess parachute
payments are increased due to your deferral from time to time of compensation
payable to you by the Company.

         (B) If your employment is terminated after a change in control of the
Company occurs, the Company shall make an initial determination whether any
Payment would be an excess parachute payment and shall communicate its
determination, together with detailed supporting calculations, to you within 20
days after the Date of Termination. The Company's determination and
calculations will be final and binding upon you unless you notify the Company
within 21 days after you receive the Company's determination and calculations
that you dispute the same. If, within 10 days after you so notify the Company
(or within such longer period as you and the Company may agree), the Company
and you are unable to agree upon the determination and calculations, then the
Company and you shall, within 3 days thereafter, choose a nationally recognized
accounting firm (the "Accounting Firm") to deliver its determination (and
supporting calculations) concerning the matter(s) in dispute. The Accounting
Firm's determination shall be delivered to the Company and you within 20 days
after such Firm's appointment and shall be final and binding on all parties.
With respect to your costs incurred in contesting the Company's determination
and calculations, if the final determination by the Accounting Firm is more
than 2% different from the determination proposed by the Company, then the
Company shall pay or reimburse all costs incurred by you with respect to such
determination. In all other cases, you shall pay all such costs. All costs
incurred by the Company in connection with such determination and contest, and
the costs of the Accounting Firm's determination, shall be borne
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by the Company. The Company and you shall cooperate with each other and the
Accounting Firm, and shall provide necessary information so that the Company,
you and the Accounting Firm may make all appropriate determinations and
calculations.

         (C) If it is determined (pursuant to subparagraph (B) or otherwise)
that any Payment gives rise, directly or indirectly, to liability on your part
for excise tax under Section 4999 (and/or any penalties and/or interest with
respect to any such excise tax), the Company shall make additional cash
payments (the "Gross-Up Payments") to you, from time to time and at the same
time as any Payment constituting an excess parachute payment is paid or
provided to you (or as promptly thereafter as is possible), in such amounts as
are necessary to put you in the same position, after payment of all federal,
state and local taxes (whether income taxes, excise taxes under Section 4999 or
otherwise, for other taxes, and taking into account all such taxes payable with
respect to the Gross-Up Payments) and any and all penalties and interest with
respect to any such excise tax, as you would have been in after payment of all
federal, state and local income taxes if the Payments had not given rise to an
excise tax under Section 4999 and no such penalties or interest had been
imposed. For purposes of determining the amount of any Gross-Up Payments, you
will be deemed to pay federal income taxes at the highest marginal rate of
federal income taxation in the calendar year that the payment is to be made,
and state and local income taxes at the highest marginal rate of taxation in
the state and locality of your residence, net of the maximum reduction in
federal income taxes that could be obtained by deducting such state and local
taxes.

         (D) Pending a final determination of the amount of any Gross-Up
Payment payable to you, you shall have the right to require the Company to pay
to you all or any portion of such amount as preliminarily determined and
calculated by the Company. Such payment shall be made by the Company within two
days after receipt of notice from you requiring the same.



         (E) If the Internal Revenue Service determines that any payment gives
rise, directly or indirectly, to liability on your part for excise tax under
Section 4999 (and/or any penalties and/or interest with respect to any such
excise tax) in excess of the amount, if any, previously determined by the
Company or the Accounting Firm, as the case may be, the Company shall make
further additional cash payments to you not later than the due date of any
payment indicated by the Internal Revenue Service with respect to such matters,
in such amounts as are necessary to put you in the same position, after payment
of all federal, state and local taxes (whether income taxes, excise taxes under
Section 4999 or otherwise, or other taxes, and taking into account all such
taxes payable with respect to the Gross-Up Payments) and any and all penalties
and interest with respect to any such excise tax, as you would have been in
after payment of all federal, state and local income taxes if the Payments had
not given rise to an excise tax under Section 4999 and no such penalties or
interest had been imposed.

                                      -8-
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         (F) If the Company desires to contest any determination by the
Internal Revenue Service with respect to the amount of excise tax under Section
4999, you shall, upon receipt from the Company of an unconditional written
undertaking to indemnify and hold you harmless (on an after-tax basis) from any
and all adverse consequences that might arise from the contesting of that
determination, cooperate with the Company in that contest at the Company's sole
expense. Nothing in this subparagraph (F) shall require you to incur any
expense other than expenses with respect to which the Company has paid you
sufficient sums so that after your payment of the expense and taking into
account the payment by the Company with respect to that expense and any and all
taxes that may be imposed upon you as a result of your receipt of that payment,
the net effect is no cost to you. Nothing in this subparagraph (F) shall
require you to extend the statute of limitations with respect to any item or
issue in your tax returns other than, exclusively, the excise tax under Section
4999. If, as a result of the contest of any assertion by the Internal Revenue
Service with respect to excise tax under Section 4999, you receive a refund of
a Section 4999 excise tax previously paid and/or any interest with respect
thereto, you shall promptly pay to the Company such amount as will leave you,
net of the repayment and all tax effects, in the same position, after all taxes
and interest, that you would have been in if the refunded excise tax had never
been paid.

         9. NOTICES. All notices required or permitted to be given under this
agreement shall be in writing and shall be mailed (postage prepaid by either
registered or certified mail) or delivered, if to the Company, addressed to

         Flowserve Corporation
         222 West Las Colinas Boulevard
         Suite 1500
         Irving, Texas 75039

         Attention: Vice President-Secretary & General Counsel

and if to you, addressed to

         Charles Scott Greer
         160 Chesterfield Road
         Bloomfield Hills, MI  48304

Either party may change the address to which notices to such party are to be
directed by giving written notice of such change to the other party in the
manner specified in this paragraph. All notices, including without limitation,
any Notice of Termination, shall be deemed to have been given upon the date of
actual receipt by the recipient party.
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         10. ARBITRATION. Any dispute or controversy arising out of or relating
to this agreement shall be settled by arbitration in Dallas, Texas, in
accordance with the rules then obtaining of the American Arbitration
Association, and judgment may be entered on the arbitrator's award in any court
having jurisdiction.

         11. MISCELLANEOUS. No provision of this agreement may be modified,
waived or discharged unless such waiver, modification or discharge is agreed to
in writing, signed by you and such officer of the Company as may be
specifically designated by the Board. No waiver by either party hereto at any
time of any breach by the other party hereto of, or of compliance by such other
party with, any condition or provision of this agreement to be performed by
such other party shall be deemed a waiver of similar or dissimilar provisions
or conditions at the same or at any prior or subsequent time. No agreements or
representations, oral or otherwise, express or implied, with respect to the
subject matter hereof have been made by either party which are not set forth
expressly in this agreement.

         12. GOVERNING LAW. The validity, interpretation, construction and
performance of this agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of
Texas, without giving effect to the principles of conflicts of law thereof.

         13. VALIDITY. The invalidity or unenforceability of any provision of
this agreement shall not affect the validity or enforceability of any other
provision, which shall remain in full force and effect.

         If this letter correctly sets forth our agreement on the subject
matter hereof, please so confirm by signing and returning the enclosed copy.

                                       Very truly yours,

                                       FLOWSERVE CORPORATION

                                       By: /s/ HUGH COBLE
                                           -------------------------------------
                                           Hugh Coble, Chairman of Executive
                                           Committee of the Board of Directors

Confirmed and agreed to:

/s/ CHARLES SCOTT GREER
-----------------------------------

                                     -10-
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                                                                      EXHIBIT C

                            NONCOMPETITION AGREEMENT

         This Noncompetition Agreement is entered into by and between Flowserve
Corporation ("Company") and Charles Scott Greer ("Executive"), effective as of



July 1, 1999.

                                   BACKGROUND

         The Company has employed the Executive as its successor Chief
Executive Officer, President, and Chief Operating Officer, effective July 1,
1999.

         Because of the Executive's unique position with the Company and his
knowledge of the Company's business, he could cause the Company considerable
harm by providing his expertise to a competitor of the Company.

         To protect the legitimate interests of the Company, the Company and
the Executive have agreed to enter into this Noncompetition Agreement in
connection with Company's employment of the Executive.

         Therefore, the Executive agrees to be bound and restricted as provided
for in this Agreement:

                                   AGREEMENT

         1. The restrictions of this Agreement shall apply while the Executive
is employed by the Company and for a period of twenty-four months after the
termination of his employment. If the Executive breaches any provision of this
Agreement, the period during which the restrictions of this Agreement apply
shall be extended for an additional period equal to the period of the breach,
plus an additional three (3) months.

         2. While the restrictions of this Agreement apply, the Executive is
prohibited from engaging in any direct or indirect competition with the
Company. The activities prohibited by this Agreement include but are not
limited to:

         (a) Performing services as a management employee or consultant.

         (b) Directly or indirectly accepting employment with, consulting with,
             or assisting any business that is involved with the sale, design,
             development, manufacture, or production of products competitive
             with those sold (or anticipated to be sold) by the Company. This
             prohibition shall apply to any employment with, involvement in, or
             control of another business, whether as an employee, owner,
             manager, sole proprietor, joint venturer, partner, shareholder,
             independent contractor, or in any other capacity. This prohibition
             shall not prevent the ownership of stock that is publicly traded,
             provided that (i) the investment is passive, (ii) the Employee has
             no
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             other involvement with the corporation, (iii) the Employee's
             ownership interest is less than one percent, and (iv) the Employee
             makes full disclosure to the Company of the stock ownership at the
             time the Employee acquires it.

         (c) Directly or indirectly diverting or influencing or attempting to
             divert or influence any business of the Company to a competitor.

         (d) Directly or indirectly seeking to influence, facilitate, or
             encourage any Company employee to leave its employ.

         3. The restrictions outlined above shall be applicable and enforceable
throughout the entire world.

         4. The Executive acknowledges that his breach of this Agreement would



cause immediate and irreparable harm to the Company. The Company shall be
entitled to obtain immediate injunctive relief in the form of a temporary
restraining order without notice, preliminary injunction, or permanent
injunction against the Executive to enforce the terms of this Agreement. The
Company shall not be required to post any bond or other security and shall not
be required to demonstrate any actual injury or damage to obtain such
injunctive relief from the courts.

         5. To the extent that any damages are calculable resulting from the
breach of this Agreement by the Executive, the Company shall be entitled to
recover those damages from the Executive, including prejudgment interest at ten
percent (10%) per annum from the date of the breach. Any recovery of damages by
the Company shall be in addition to and not in lieu of the injunctive relief to
which the Company is entitled. In no event shall a damage recovery be
considered a penalty or liquidated damages, but it shall be considered as
measurable compensatory damages for the Executive's breach of this Agreement.

         6. If the Executive breaches this Agreement, his right to any future
payments pursuant to his employment agreement shall be forfeited as of the date
of the breach, except to the extent that such forfeiture applies to benefits
payable pursuant to a plan of the Company, if the forfeiture would violate the
terms of such plan.

         7. If the Executive breaches this Agreement, the Company shall also be
entitled to recover all costs of enforcement, including reasonable attorneys'
fees, all expenses of litigation, and court costs.

         8. This Agreement shall survive the termination of the Executive's
employment relationship with the Company and shall not be construed as limiting
the Company's right to terminate his employment at any time, subject to the
terms of any written employment agreement in effect at the time of termination.

                                      -2-

   24

         9. No claim or cause of action that the Executive may have against the
Company, whether for breach of contract or otherwise, shall be a defense to the
enforcement of this Agreement against the Executive.

         10. The Executive acknowledges that all of the restrictions contained
in this Agreement are reasonable and necessary to protect the Company's
legitimate interests. If a court determines that any provision of this
Agreement is too broad to be enforceable at law or in equity, the remaining
terms shall remain unimpaired, and the unenforceable provision shall be deemed
replaced by a provision that is valid and enforceable and that most clearly
approximates the intention of the parties with respect to the enforceable
provision, as evidenced by the remaining valid enforceable provisions.

         11. This Agreement shall be enforceable by the Company or any
successor in interest.

         12. This Agreement may not be modified orally. Any modification of
this Agreement must reflected in a written agreement approved by the Company's
Board and signed by the Executive and the members of the Board's Executive
Committee.

         13. The Executive agrees to inform any prospective competing employer
about the existence of this Agreement before accepting new employment and shall
not agree, as a term of any new employment, that the new employer will defend
the Executive or pay his attorneys' fees in the event of a lawsuit brought by
the Company to enforce the terms of this Agreement.

         14. This Agreement shall be construed to fulfill the purposes of the
Agreement and shall not be construed in favor of or against either party.
Subject to the preceding sentence, this Agreement shall be governed in all



respects by the laws of the State of New York.

         15. This Agreement may be enforced in the applicable courts of Dallas
County, Texas or in any court where the Executive has breached or is alleged to
have breached this Agreement. The Executive agrees to submit to the exclusive
jurisdiction and venue of the applicable courts of Dallas County, Texas or in
any county elected by the Company. Any action filed by the Executive shall not
affect the enforceability of this provision, which shall govern.

                                      -3-
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FLOWSERVE CORPORATION

By: /s/ HUGH K. COBLE                  /s/ CHARLES SCOTT GREER
    -------------------------------    ------------------------------------
    (Signature)                        Charles Scott Greer

        Hugh K. Coble                  June 15, 1999                           
-----------------------------------    ------------------------------------
(Printed)                              Date

Chairman - Executive Committee
Board of Directors                          
-----------------------------------
(Office)

June 15, 1999                                  
-----------------------------------
(Date)

                                      -4-
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                                   EXHIBIT D
                                                                        4/01/98

                             FLOWSERVE CORPORATION
                           INDEMNIFICATION AGREEMENT

         THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into as of the 1st day of ________,
1999 by and between FLOWSERVE CORPORATION, a New York corporation (the
"Company"), and _____________________ ("Indemnitee") is being executed under
the following circumstances:

         A. Indemnitee is a director or officer of the Company and in such
            capacity is performing a valuable service for the Company.

         B. The Company recognizes that it is essential to attract and retain
            as directors and officers the most capable persons available.

         C. The Company and the Indemnitee also recognize that there is an
            increased risk of litigation and other claims being asserted
            against directors and officers of public companies in today's
            environment.

         D. Basic protection against undue risk of personal liability of
            directors or officers is achieved through a combination of



            (i)   inclusion in the Company's Certificate of Incorporation of
                  statutorily permitted limitations on liability,

            (ii)  directors and officers' liability insurance, and

            (iii) indemnification by the Company, to the extent permitted by
                  law, against liabilities arising from service as a director
                  or officer.

         E. Section 721 of the New York Business Corporation Law provides that
            the indemnification rights granted therein shall not be exclusive.
            As permitted by such Section, the Bylaws of the Company authorize
            the Company to enter into individual indemnification agreements
            with directors and officers.

         F. In recognition of Indemnitee's need for substantial protection
            against personal liability and in order to enhance Indemnitee's
            continued service to the Company in an effective manner, the
            Company and Indemnitee desire to enter into this Agreement to
            provide for the indemnification of Indemnitee to the full extent
            permitted by law.

                                       1
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         NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of Indemnitee continuing to serve the
Company directly, or, at its request, with another enterprise, the parties
hereto agree as follows:

         1. Certain Definitions. For purposes of this Agreement the following
            terms have the meaning given here.

            (a)   "Board" means the Board of Directors of the Company.

            (b)   "Disinterested Director" means a director of the Company who
                  is not and was not a party to the Proceeding in respect of
                  which indemnification is sought by Indemnitee.

            (c)   "Effective Date" means the date of this Agreement.

            (d)   "Expenses" include all reasonable attorneys' fees, retainers,
                  court costs, transcript costs, fees of experts, witness fees,
                  travel expenses, duplicating costs, printing and binding
                  costs, telephone charges, postage, delivery service fees, and
                  all other disbursements or expenses of the types customarily
                  incurred in connection with prosecuting, defending, preparing
                  to prosecute or defend, investigating, or being or preparing
                  to be a witness in a Proceeding.

            (e)   "Good Faith" means Indemnitee having acted in good faith and
                  in a manner Indemnitee reasonably believed to be in or not
                  opposed to the best interests of the Company, and, with
                  respect to any criminal Proceeding, having had no reasonable
                  cause to believe Indemnitee's conduct was unlawful.

            (f)   "Indemnifiable Event" means any event or occurrence related
                  to the fact that Indemnitee is or was a director or officer
                  of the Company, or is or was serving at the request of the
                  Company as a director, trustee, officer, employee, agent or
                  representative of another corporation, partnership, joint
                  venture, employee benefit plan, trust or other enterprise, or
                  by reason of anything done or not done by Indemnitee in any
                  such capacity.

            (g)   "Independent Counsel" means a law firm, or a member of a law



                  firm, that is experienced in matters of corporation law and
                  neither presently is, nor in the past five years has been,
                  retained to represent: (i) the Company or Indemnitee in any
                  matter material to either such party, or (ii) any other party
                  to the Proceeding giving rise to a claim for indemnification
                  hereunder. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the term
                  "Independent Counsel" shall not include any person who, under
                  the applicable

                                       2

   28

                  standards of professional conduct then prevailing, would have
                  a conflict of interest in representing either the Company or
                  Indemnitee in an action to determine Indemnitee's rights
                  under this Agreement.

            (h)   "Proceeding" includes any action, suit, arbitration,
                  alternate dispute resolution mechanism, investigation,
                  administrative hearing or any other actual, threatened or
                  completed proceeding whether civil, criminal, administrative
                  or investigative, other than one initiated by Indemnitee. For
                  purposes of the foregoing sentence, a "Proceeding" shall not
                  be deemed to have been initiated by Indemnitee where
                  Indemnitee seeks pursuant to this Agreement to enforce
                  Indemnitee's rights under this Agreement.

         2. Term of Agreement. This Agreement shall continue until and
            terminate upon the later of:

                  (i)    ten years after the date that Indemnitee shall have
                         ceased to serve as a director, officer, employee,
                         agent or fiduciary of the Company or of any other
                         corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust,
                         employee benefit plan or other enterprise which
                         Indemnitee served at the request of the Company, or

                  (ii)   the final termination of all pending Proceedings in
                         respect of which Indemnitee is granted rights of
                         indemnification or advancement of expenses hereunder
                         and of any proceeding commenced by Indemnitee pursuant
                         to Section 9 of this Agreement relating thereto.

         3. Services by Indemnitee; Notice of Proceedings.

            (a)   Services. Indemnitee agrees to serve as a director and/or
                  officer. Indemnitee may at any time and for any reason resign
                  from such position (subject to any other contractual
                  obligation or any obligation imposed by operation of law).

            (b)   Notice of Proceeding. If not otherwise known to the Company,
                  Indemnitee agrees promptly to notify the Company in writing
                  upon being served with any summons, citation, subpoena,
                  complaint, indictment, information or other document relating
                  to any Proceeding or matter which may be subject to
                  indemnification or advancement of Expenses covered hereunder.

                                       3
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         4. Scope of Indemnification.



            (a)   In General. In the event Indemnitee becomes a party to or
                  witness or other participant in, or is threatened to be made
                  a party to or witness or other participant in, a Proceeding
                  as a result of (or arising in part out of) an Indemnifiable
                  Event, the Company shall indemnify and advance Expenses to
                  Indemnitee as provided in this Agreement and to the fullest
                  extent permitted by law.

            (b)   Authorized Indemnification. If, as a result of an
                  Indemnifiable Event, Indemnitee is, or is threatened to be
                  made, a party to any Proceeding, including a Proceeding by or
                  in the right of the Company, upon determination of
                  entitlement to indemnification and authorization in the
                  manner provided for in Section 7 of this Agreement,
                  Indemnitee shall be indemnified against Expenses, judgments,
                  penalties, fines and amounts paid in settlement actually and
                  reasonably incurred by Indemnitee or on Indemnitee's behalf
                  in connection with such Proceeding or any claim, issue or
                  matter therein; provided, however, that no indemnification
                  may be made to or on behalf of Indemnitee if such
                  indemnification is prohibited by law.

            (c)   Indemnification of a Party who is Wholly or Partly
                  Successful. Notwithstanding any other provision of this
                  Agreement and without the need for any determination of
                  entitlement to indemnification or authorization pursuant to
                  Section 7 of this Agreement, to the extent that Indemnitee
                  is, as a result of an Indemnifiable Event, a party to and is
                  successful, on the merits or otherwise, in any Proceeding,
                  Indemnitee shall be indemnified to the maximum extent
                  permitted by law against all Expenses, judgments, penalties,
                  fines, and amounts paid in settlement, actually and
                  reasonably incurred by Indemnitee or on Indemnitee's behalf
                  in connection therewith. For purposes of this Agreement, and
                  without limitation, Indemnitee shall be deemed to have been
                  successful, on the merits or otherwise, if, (i) the final
                  adjudication or determination of the Proceeding fails to
                  assess liability for money damages against Indemnitee, or
                  (ii) the settlement, compromise, or other disposition of the
                  Proceeding does not result in the liability of Indemnitee for
                  any money damages.

                  If Indemnitee is not wholly successful in any Proceeding but
                  is successful, on the merits or otherwise, as to one or more
                  but less than all claims, issues or matters in such
                  Proceeding, the Company shall indemnify Indemnitee to the
                  maximum extent permitted by law against all Expenses,
                  judgments, penalties,

                                       4
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                  fines, and amounts paid in settlement, actually and
                  reasonably incurred by Indemnitee or on Indemnitee's behalf
                  in connection with each claim, issue or matter as to which
                  Indemnitee was successful, on the merits or otherwise.

                  In the event that Indemnitee seeks indemnification pursuant
                  to this Section 4(c), such indemnification shall be made
                  within ten days after submission of a written request
                  therefor, provided that Indemnitee has verified that he was
                  successful, on the merits or otherwise, by providing to the
                  Company such information and documentation as may be
                  reasonably required under Section 6 of this Agreement.



         5. Advancement of Expenses. The Company shall advance all reasonable
            Expenses which, as a result of an Indemnifiable Event, were
            incurred by or on behalf of Indemnitee in connection with any
            Proceeding within ten days after the receipt by the Company of a
            statement or statements from Indemnitee requesting such advance or
            advances, whether prior to or after final disposition of such
            Proceeding. Such statement or statements shall reasonably evidence
            the Expenses incurred by Indemnitee and shall include or be
            preceded or accompanied by an undertaking by or on behalf of
            Indemnitee to repay any Expenses upon a finding or final
            adjudication in such Proceeding that Indemnitee's acts were
            committed in bad faith or were the result of active and deliberate
            dishonesty or that Indemnitee personally gained in fact a financial
            profit or other advantage to which he was not legally entitled. Any
            advance and undertakings to repay pursuant to this Section 5 shall
            be unsecured and interest free.

         6. Initial Request for Indemnification. To obtain indemnification
            under this Agreement, Indemnitee shall submit to the Secretary of
            the Company a written request, including therein or therewith such
            documentation and information as is reasonably available to
            Indemnitee and is reasonably necessary to determine the extent to
            which Indemnitee is entitled to indemnification. The Secretary of
            the Company shall promptly notify the Board in writing that
            Indemnitee has requested indemnification.

         7. Procedures for Determination of Entitlement to Indemnification.

            (a)   Method of Determination. A determination (if required by
                  applicable law or by this Agreement) with respect to
                  Indemnitee's entitlement to indemnification shall be made as
                  follows:

                                       5
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                  (i)    The determination shall be made by the Board by a
                         majority vote of a quorum consisting of Disinterested
                         Directors.

                  (ii)   In the event that a quorum of the Board consisting of
                         Disinterested Directors is not obtainable or, even if
                         obtainable, a quorum of Disinterested Directors so
                         directs, the determination shall be made by
                         Independent Counsel in a written opinion to the Board,
                         a copy of which shall be delivered to Indemnitee.

                  (iii)  If the Board or Independent Counsel fails to make such
                         determination within 120 days after submission by
                         Indemnitee of a request for indemnification (or, in
                         the event of objection to the selection of Independent
                         Counsel in accordance with clause 7(c)(ii), within 120
                         days after final selection or appointment of
                         Independent Counsel), such failure shall be deemed to
                         constitute a determination by the Board or by
                         Independent Counsel, as the case may be, that
                         Indemnitee is entitled to the indemnification so
                         requested.

            (b)   Standard for Determination. In the event that a determination
                  of entitlement to indemnification is required under this
                  Agreement or under applicable law, whether such determination
                  is made by the Board or by Independent Counsel, the
                  Indemnitee shall be deemed to be entitled to indemnification
                  if Indemnitee acted in Good Faith. For purposes of this



                  Agreement, Indemnitee shall be presumed to have acted in Good
                  Faith unless there is a specific finding, either pursuant to
                  this Section or by final adjudication in any Proceeding, that
                  Indemnitee's acts were committed in bad faith or were the
                  result of active and deliberate dishonesty and were material
                  to the cause of action so adjudicated, or that Indemnitee
                  personally gained in fact a financial profit or other
                  advantage to which he was not legally entitled.

            (c)   Selection, Payment, and Discharge of Independent Counsel. In
                  the event the determination of entitlement to indemnification
                  is to be made by Independent Counsel pursuant to Section 7(a)
                  of this Agreement, the Independent Counsel shall be selected,
                  paid, and discharged in the following manner:

                  (i)    The Independent Counsel shall be selected by the
                         Board, and the Company shall give written notice to
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                         Indemnitee advising Indemnitee of the identity of the
                         Independent Counsel so selected.

                  (ii)   Indemnitee may, within seven days after such written
                         notice of selection has been given, deliver to the
                         Company a written objection to such selection. Such
                         objection may be asserted only on the ground that the
                         Independent Counsel so selected does not meet the
                         requirements of "Independent Counsel" as defined in
                         Section 1(g) of this Agreement, and the objection
                         shall set forth with particularity the factual basis
                         of such assertion. Absent a proper and timely
                         objection, the person so selected shall act as
                         Independent Counsel. If such written objection is
                         made, the Independent Counsel so selected may not
                         serve as Independent Counsel unless and until a court
                         has determined that such objection is without merit.

                  (iii)  Either the Company or Indemnitee may petition a court
                         of competent jurisdiction if the parties have been
                         unable to agree on the selection of Independent
                         Counsel within 30 days after submission by Indemnitee
                         of a written request for indemnification pursuant to
                         Section 6 of this Agreement. Such petition may request
                         a determination whether an objection to the Company's
                         selection is with or without merit and/or seek the
                         appointment as Independent Counsel of a person
                         selected by the Court or by such other person as the
                         Court shall designate. A person so appointed shall act
                         as Independent Counsel under this Section 7.

                  (iv)   The Company shall pay any and all reasonable fees and
                         expenses of Independent Counsel incurred by such
                         Independent Counsel in connection with acting pursuant
                         to this Agreement, and the Company shall pay all
                         reasonable fees and expenses incident to the
                         procedures of this Section 7, regardless of the manner
                         in which such Independent Counsel was selected or
                         appointed.

                  (v)    Upon the due commencement of any judicial proceeding
                         or arbitration pursuant to Section 9 of this
                         Agreement, Independent Counsel shall be discharged and
                         relieved of any further responsibility in such



                         capacity (subject to the applicable standards of
                         professional conduct then prevailing).
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            (d)   Cooperation. Indemnitee shall cooperate with the person,
                  persons or entity making the determination with respect to
                  Indemnitee's entitlement to indemnification under this
                  Agreement, including providing to such person, persons or
                  entity upon reasonable advance request any documentation or
                  information which is not privileged or otherwise protected
                  from disclosure and which is reasonably available to
                  Indemnitee and reasonably necessary to such determination.
                  Any costs or expenses (including attorneys' fees and
                  disbursements) incurred by Indemnitee in so cooperating with
                  the person, persons or entity making such determination shall
                  be borne by the Company (irrespective of the determination as
                  to Indemnitee's entitlement to indemnification), and the
                  Company hereby indemnifies and agrees to hold Indemnitee
                  harmless therefrom.

            (e)   Payment. If it is determined that Indemnitee is entitled to
                  indemnification, payment to Indemnitee shall be made within
                  ten (10) days after such determination.

            (f)   Non-Applicability; Indemnification under Section 4(c). No
                  determination of entitlement to indemnification or
                  authorization of indemnification shall be required, and this
                  Section 7 shall have no applicability whatsoever, in the
                  event that Indemnitee seeks indemnification, pursuant to
                  Section 4(c) hereof, as a result of an Indemnifiable Event in
                  connection with any Proceeding, or any claim, issue or matter
                  therein, as to which Indemnitee has been successful, on the
                  merits or otherwise. In such event, indemnification shall be
                  made, within ten days after request by Indemnitee, in
                  accordance with Section 4(c) hereof.

         8. Presumptions and Effect of Certain Proceedings.

            (a)   Burden of Proof. If a determination with respect to
                  entitlement to indemnification is required under this
                  Agreement, the person or persons or entity making such
                  determination shall presume that Indemnitee acted in Good
                  Faith and is entitled to indemnification under this
                  Agreement, and the Company shall have the burden of proof to
                  overcome that presumption by clear and convincing evidence in
                  connection with the making by any person, persons or entity
                  of any determination contrary to that presumption.

            (b)   No Presumption. For purposes of this Agreement, the
                  termination of any Proceeding by judgment, order, settlement
                  (whether with or without court approval) or conviction, or
                  upon a
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                  plea of nolo contendere, or its equivalent, shall not create
                  a presumption that Indemnitee did not act in Good Faith or
                  meet any particular standard of conduct or have any



                  particular belief or that a court has determined that
                  indemnification is not permitted by applicable law.

            (c)   Actions of Others. The knowledge and/or actions, or failure
                  to act, of any director, officer, agent or employee of the
                  Company shall not be imputed to Indemnitee for purposes of
                  determining the right to indemnification under this
                  Agreement.

         9. Remedies of Indemnitee.

            (a)   Application. This Section 9 shall apply in the event of a
                  Dispute. For purposes of this Agreement, "Dispute" means any
                  of the following:

                  (i)    A determination is made pursuant to Section 7 of this
                         Agreement that Indemnitee is not entitled to
                         indemnification under this Agreement, and Indemnitee
                         gives to the Company written notice of objection to
                         such determination within 90 days after his receipt of
                         written notice of such determination.

                  (ii)   Advancement of Expenses is not timely made pursuant to
                         Section 5 of this Agreement.

                  (iii)  Payment of indemnification is not made pursuant to
                         Section 7(e) of this Agreement within ten days after a
                         determination has been made (or is deemed to have been
                         made) that Indemnitee is entitled to indemnification
                         pursuant to Section 7(a) of this Agreement.

                  (iv)   Payment of indemnification is not made within ten days
                         after a written request for indemnification pursuant
                         to Section 4(c) of this Agreement.

            (b)   Adjudication. In the event of a Dispute, Indemnitee shall be
                  entitled to an adjudication in an appropriate court of the
                  State of New York or in any other court of competent
                  jurisdiction, of Indemnitee's entitlement to such
                  indemnification or advancement of Expenses. Alternatively,
                  Indemnitee, at Indemnitee's option, may seek an award in
                  arbitration to be conducted in Dallas, Texas (or, at
                  Indemnitee's option, if Dallas,

                                       9

   35

                  Texas is not then the location of the Company's executive
                  offices, in the city in which the Company's executive offices
                  are then located) by a single arbitrator pursuant to the
                  rules of the American Arbitration Association. The Company
                  shall not oppose Indemnitee's right to seek any such
                  adjudication or award in arbitration.

            (c)   De Novo Review. In the event that a determination shall have
                  been made pursuant to Section 7 of this Agreement that
                  Indemnitee is not entitled to indemnification, any judicial
                  proceeding or arbitration commenced pursuant to this Section
                  9 shall be conducted in all respects as a de novo trial, or
                  arbitration, on the merits and Indemnitee shall not be
                  prejudiced by reason of the prior adverse determination. In
                  any such proceeding or arbitration, the Company shall have
                  the burden of proving by clear and convincing evidence that
                  Indemnitee is not entitled to indemnification or advancement
                  of Expenses, as the case may be.



            (d)   Company Bound. If a determination shall have been made or be
                  deemed to have been made pursuant to Section 7 of this
                  Agreement that Indemnitee is entitled to indemnification, the
                  Company shall be bound by such determination in any judicial
                  proceeding or arbitration absent (i) a misstatement by
                  Indemnitee of a material fact, or an omission of a material
                  fact necessary to make Indemnitee's statement not materially
                  misleading, in connection with the request for
                  indemnification, or (ii) a prohibition of such
                  indemnification under applicable law.

            (e)   Procedures Valid. The Company shall be precluded from
                  asserting in any judicial proceeding or arbitration commenced
                  pursuant to this Section 9 that the procedures and
                  presumptions of this Agreement are not valid, binding and
                  enforceable.

            (f)   Expenses of Adjudication. In the event that Indemnitee seeks
                  a judicial adjudication or an award in arbitration to enforce
                  Indemnitee's rights under, or to recover damages for breach
                  of, this Agreement, Indemnitee shall be entitled to recover
                  from the Company, and shall be indemnified by the Company
                  against, any and all Expenses actually and reasonably
                  incurred by Indemnitee in such adjudication or arbitration,
                  but only if Indemnitee prevails therein. If it shall be
                  determined in such adjudication or arbitration that
                  Indemnitee is entitled to receive part but not all of the
                  indemnification or advancement of Expenses sought, the
                  Expenses incurred by Indemnitee in
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                  connection with such adjudication or arbitration shall be
                  appropriately prorated.

         10. Non-Exclusivity; Subrogation.

            (a)   Non-exclusivity. The rights of Indemnitee hereunder shall be
                  in addition to any other rights Indemnitee may now or
                  hereafter have to indemnification by the Company. The Company
                  hereby undertakes to use its best efforts to assist
                  Indemnitee, in all proper and legal ways, to obtain any and
                  all such indemnification benefits to which Indemnitee is
                  entitled.

            (b)   Subrogation. In the event of any payment under this
                  Agreement, the Company shall be subrogated to the extent of
                  such payment to all of the rights of recovery of Indemnitee,
                  who shall execute all papers required and take all action
                  necessary to secure such rights, including execution of such
                  documents as are necessary to enable the Company to bring
                  suit to enforce such rights.

            (c)   No Duplicative Payment. The Company shall not be liable under
                  this Agreement to make any payment of amounts otherwise
                  indemnifiable hereunder if and to the extent that Indemnitee
                  has otherwise actually received such payment under any
                  insurance policy, contract, agreement or otherwise.

         11. General Provisions.

            (a)   Successors and Assigns. This Agreement shall be binding upon
                  the Company and its successors and assigns and shall inure to



                  the benefit of Indemnitee and Indemnitee's heirs, executors
                  and administrators.

            (b)   Interpretation of Agreement; Severability. It is the
                  intention of the parties to this Agreement to provide for
                  indemnification under all circumstances where to do so would
                  not violate applicable law and the terms and provisions of
                  this Agreement shall be construed and interpreted consistent
                  with that intention. Nonetheless, if any provision, or any
                  portion of a provision, of this Agreement or any
                  indemnification under this Agreement shall for any reason be
                  determined by any court of competent jurisdiction to be
                  invalid, unlawful or unenforceable under current or future
                  laws, such provision or portion thereof shall be fully
                  severable and the remaining provisions of this Agreement
                  shall not otherwise be affected thereby but will remain in
                  full force and effect and, to the fullest extent possible,
                  shall be construed so as
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                  to give effect to the intent manifested by the provision or
                  portion thereof held invalid, illegal or unenforceable.

            (c)   No Adequate Remedy. The parties declare that it is impossible
                  to measure in money the damages which will accrue to either
                  party by reason of a failure to perform any of the
                  obligations under this Agreement. Therefore, if either party
                  shall institute any action or proceeding to enforce the
                  provisions hereof, such party against whom such action or
                  proceeding is brought hereby waives the claim or defense that
                  such party has an adequate remedy at law, and such party
                  shall not urge in any such action or proceeding the claim or
                  defense that the other party has an adequate remedy at law.

            (d)   Headings. The headings of the Sections of this Agreement are
                  inserted for convenience only and shall not be deemed to
                  constitute part of this Agreement or to affect the
                  construction thereof.

            (e)   Waiver. Failure to enforce any term or condition of this
                  Agreement shall not be deemed a waiver of that term or
                  condition for the future, nor shall any specific waiver of a
                  term or condition at one time be deemed a waiver of such term
                  or condition for the future.

            (f)   Notices. All notices, requests, demands and other
                  communications hereunder shall be in writing and shall be
                  deemed to have been duly given if (i) delivered by hand to
                  the party to whom such notice or other communication shall
                  have been directed, or (ii) deposited in the United States
                  Mail, registered or certified, postage prepaid, addressed to
                  the party for whom it is intended, at the address of such
                  party as specified in this Agreement:

                  If to Indemnitee, to:

                  As shown with Indemnitee's Signature below.

                  If to the Company to:

                         Flowserve Corporation
                         222 Las Colinas Boulevard, Suite 1500
                         Irving, Texas 75039-5421



                         Attention:  Corporate Secretary
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                  or to such other address as may have been furnished to
                  Indemnitee by the Company or to the Company by Indemnitee, as
                  the case may be.

            (g)   Governing Law. The parties agree that this Agreement shall be
                  governed by, and construed and enforced in accordance with,
                  the laws of the State of New York as applicable to contracts
                  made and wholly performed therein.

            (h)   Entire Agreement; Amendments and Modifications. This
                  instrument embodies the entire agreement among the parties
                  with respect to the subject matter hereof, and all prior
                  discussions, negotiations and agreements are merged herein.
                  No modification or amendment of this Agreement shall be
                  binding unless executed in writing by both of the parties
                  hereto.

         IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as
of the day and year first written above.

                                       FLOWSERVE CORPORATION

                                       By
                                          --------------------------------------
                                          Bernard G. Rethore
                                          Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

                                       INDEMNITEE

                                       -----------------------------------------
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<ARTICLE> 5
<MULTIPLIER> 1,000
       
                                     
<PERIOD-TYPE>                   6-MOS
<FISCAL-YEAR-END>                          DEC-31-1999
<PERIOD-START>                             JAN-01-1999
<PERIOD-END>                               JUN-30-1999
<CASH>                                          14,696
<SECURITIES>                                         0
<RECEIVABLES>                                  238,118
<ALLOWANCES>                                     5,413
<INVENTORY>                                    184,060
<CURRENT-ASSETS>                               458,486
<PP&E>                                         497,826
<DEPRECIATION>                                 285,648
<TOTAL-ASSETS>                                 845,008
<CURRENT-LIABILITIES>                          190,851
<BONDS>                                        192,869
<PREFERRED-MANDATORY>                                0
<PREFERRED>                                          0
<COMMON>                                        51,856
<OTHER-SE>                                     293,452
<TOTAL-LIABILITY-AND-EQUITY>                   845,008
<SALES>                                        544,583
<TOTAL-REVENUES>                               544,583
<CGS>                                          353,903
<TOTAL-COSTS>                                  500,416
<OTHER-EXPENSES>                                 8,363
<LOSS-PROVISION>                                     0
<INTEREST-EXPENSE>                               7,203
<INCOME-PRETAX>                                 28,601
<INCOME-TAX>                                     9,724
<INCOME-CONTINUING>                             18,877
<DISCONTINUED>                                       0
<EXTRAORDINARY>                                      0
<CHANGES>                                            0
<NET-INCOME>                                    18,877
<EPS-BASIC>                                       0.50
<EPS-DILUTED>                                     0.50
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